AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, ILLINOIS

7:00 P.M.
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 5, 2023
FREEDOM HALL, 349 W. BIRCHWOOD, MORTON, ILLINOIS

II.
1.

VL

VIL

VIIL

IX.

XI.

XII.

XIIIL.

XIV.

XV.

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG

PUBLIC HEARING

A. Public Hearing on Pre-Annexation Agreement with RNE, LLC for 35.97 acres off of Timber Wolf Drive in
Wolf Crossing Subdivision

PRESENTATIONS AND SPECIAL REPORTS
PUBLIC COMMENT
A. Public Comments
B. Requests for Removal of [tems from the Consent Agenda
CONSENT AGENDA
A. Approval of Minutes
1. Regular Meeting — August 21, 2023
B. Approval of Bills
CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA
VILLAGE PRESIDENT
VILLAGE CLERK
VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR

A. Building Improvement Grant Recommendation

B. Resolution approving Amendment to Personnel Handbook to Allow Donation of Sick Leave

CHIEF OF POLICE

CORPORATION COUNSEL

A. Resolution adopting Pre-Annexation Agreement with RNE, LLC, for 35.97 acres off of Timber Wolf Drive
in Wolf Crossing Subdivision

B. Ordinance Annexing 35.97 acres off of Timber Wolf Drive in Wolf Crossing Subdivision

DIRECTOR OF FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS

A. Petition No. 23-05 SP: Subject property is located at 820 N. Nebraska Ave. (P.I.N. 06- 06-16-416-005). A
petition has been filed requesting a zoning change from [-2 to [-2 with a special use to permit outdoor storage
of recreational vehicles, trailers, boats, and semis.

B. Petition No. 23-06: Subject property is 35.97 acres, +/-, located off of Timber Wolf Drive (Part of P.I.N. 06-
06-05-200-047). A petition for annexation has been filed, and a Pre-Annexation Agreement proposed,

whereunder the property would be rezoned upon annexation from R-S to R-1.

C. An Ordinance making Amendments to Title 10 of the Morton Municipal Code regarding Zoning of Massage
Parlors

D. An Ordinance making Amendments to Chapter 5 of Title 10 of the Morton Municipal Code regarding
Outbuildings

E. Approval of Easement Vacation Plat (P.I.N. 06-06-17-100-029).

Page 1 of 2




F.  Approval of Preliminary and Final Plats of “Wolf Crossing V> described as A PART OF GOVERNMENT
LOTS 1 AND 2 IN THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 5, TOWNSHIP-25-NORTH, RANGE
3-WEST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, VILLAGE OF MORTON, TAZEWELL COUNTY,
ILLINOIS (Part of P.L.N. 06-06-05-200-047).

XVL. ZONING AND CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER

XVII. VILLAGE TRUSTEES
Trustee Blunier
Trustee Hilliard
Trustee Leitch
Trustee Menold
Trustee Newman
Trustee Parrott

XVIII. CLOSED SESSIONS
XIX. CONSIDERATION OF MATTERS ARISING FROM CLOSED SESSIONS
XXHI. ADJOURNMENT

THOOWR

Page 2 of 2




PRE-ANNEXATION AGREEMENT
between
THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, ILLINOIS
and
RNE, LLC

THIS AGREEMENT is made this {9 H day of //-}Wj wet , 2023, by

and between the VILLAGE OF MORTON, a municipal corporation of the County of Tazewell

and State of Illinois, hereinafter called "VILLAGE," and RNE, LLC, an lllinois limited liability

company, hereinafter called "OWNER," and is made pursuant to and in accordance with 65 ILCS
5/11-15.1-1 et seq.

WHEREAS, OWNER is the legal titleholder of the property described as follows:

A PART OF GOVERNMENT LOTS 1 AND 2 IN THE NORTHEAST QUARTER
OF SECTION 5, TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST OF THE THIRD
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, VILLAGE OF MORTON, TAZEWELL COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF GOVERNMENT LOT 2 OF
SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE NORTH 02 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 45
SECONDS WEST, (BEARINGS ARE BASED ON ILLINOIS WEST ZONE, NAD 83,
2011 ADJUSTMENT), ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID GOVERNMENT LOT 2,
A DISTANCE OF 208.31 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF TRACT A-1
AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT 200900009645 AT THE TAZEWELL COUNTY

RECORDER'S OFFICE ALSO BEING THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE
ANNEXATION TO BE DESCRIBED;

FROM THE POINT OF BEGINNING, (THE FOLLOWING 5 COURSES ARE
ALONG SAID TRACT A-1) THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 02
SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 81.48 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 47 DEGREES
15 MINUTES 08 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 114.79' FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 59 DEGREES 09 MINUTES 40 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 67.89
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 45 DEGREES 39 MINUTES 12 SECONDS WEST, A
DISTANCE OF 71.07 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 02 DEGREES 55 MINUTES 15
SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 145.58 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER
OF TRACT | AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT 200900009643 AT THE TAZEWELL
COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE; THENCE SOUTH 33 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 11
SECONDS WEST, ALONG THE SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID TRACT 1, A

J\Clents\Villsge of Morton\Vitlae of Monon (4953.363) Wolf Crosslng V\Work Praduci\2023.07,13 - Pre-A ion A docx




DISTANCE OF 170.65 FEET, TO THE NORTHERLY LINE OF WOLF CROSSING
SUBDIVISION AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK "DDD", PAGE 73 AT THE
TAZEWELL COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE; THENCE NORTH 61

DEGREES 56 MINUTES 26 SECONDS WEST, ALONG SAID NORTHERLY LINE,
A DISTANCE OF 297.67 FEET, TO THE NORTHERLY MOST CORNER OF LOT 17
IN SAID SUBDIVISION; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 14
SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 104.03 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES
36 MINUTES 28 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 799.25 FEET, TO THE EAST
LINE OF WOLF CROSSING, PHASE IV AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK "MMM",
PAGE 67 AT THE TAZEWELL COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE, EXTENDED IN A
SOUTHEASTERLY DIRECTION; THENCE NORTH 15 DEGREES 09 MINUTES 50
SECONDS WEST, ALONG THE AFOREMENTIONED LINE, A DISTANCE OF
628.10 FEET, TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 86 IN SAID WOLF
CROSSING, PHASE IV; THENCE SOUTH 86 DEGREES 52 MINUTES 33 SECONDS
WEST, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID WOLF CROSSING, PHASE 1V, A
DISTANCE OF 369.67 FEET TO THE SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF A 10.015 ACRE
TRACT AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK "MMM,, PAGE 52 AT THE TAZEWELL
COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE; THENCE NORTH 36 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 28
SECONDS EAST, ALONG SAID SOUTHEASTERLY LINE, A DISTANCE OF

565.01 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 39 MINUTES 32 SECONDS EAST, A
DISTANCE OF 891.79 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 62 DEGREES 01 MINUTES 03
SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 801.02 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID
GOVERNMENT LOT 2; THENCE SOUTH 02 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 45 SECONDS
EAST, ALONG SAID EAST LINE, A DISTANCE OF 459.29 FEET, TO THE POINT
OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 35.97 ACRES MORE OR LESS, SUBJECT TO ANY
EASEMENTS, RESTRICTIONS AND RIGHT OF WAY OF RECORD

PIN: Part of 06-06-05-200-047

That the aforesaid property is not situated within the limits of any municipality, but it is
contiguous to the corporate limits of the Village of Morton.

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of 65 ILCS 5/11-15.1-1 et seq., a proposed Pre-
Annexation Agreement of the same form and substance as this Agreement was submitted to the
Village Board; and a public hearing was held thereon pursuant to notice as required by statute; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to notice as required by statute and ordinance, a public hearing was
held by the Plan Commission of the Village of Morton on the requested zoning classification; and

recommendations were made to the Village Board.

2\Clienus\Village of Morton\Willage of Mortan (4953.363) Woll Crossing VAWark Produci\2023,07.13 — Pre-A ion Ag dock




NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE MUTUAL COVENANTS AND
PROMISES CONTAINED HEREIN, the parties hereto do hereby agree as follows:

1. The OWNER shall file and diligently proceed with a Petition for Annexation to the
VILLAGE OF MORTON of the property described above in accordance with the provisions for
annexation set forth in 65 ILCS 5/7-1-1 et seq., which Petition shall incorporate by reference all
terms of this Agreement. OWNER shall, in conjunction with said Petition for Annexation, furnish
the VILLAGE an annexation plat. A copy of said annexation plat is attached hereto as Exhibit A
and incorporated herein by reference thereto.

2. The VILLAGE agrees that, upon receipt of a proper Petition, it will annex the
property described above and that same will be zoned R-1, Single Family and Planned Residential

District.

3. There is no annexation fee. When the property is developed, a development fee

shal! be due in accordance with Village ordinances.

4, The preliminary plat as set forth in Exhibit A is approved, and the final plat as set
forth in Exhibit B is approved.
5. A fee of $1,522.66 for each lot as shown on the final plat is imposed as a
development fee. This fee shall be due at the time a building permit is issued.
A deposit of $1,000.00 is imposed for the review of construction plans. This fee
shall be due after the preliminary plat is approved and before construction plans are submitted.
A fee of $150.00 per plat submitted is imposed for review of each preliminary plat

submitted. This fee shall be due prior to the submission of a request for preliminary plat approval.

JAClients\Village of Monton\Village of Morton (4951.343) Woll' Crossing VAWork Produci\2023.07.13 — Pre-Annexation Agreement.Jocx




A fee of $150.00 per plat submitted and a fee of $15.00 per lot is imposed for review
of each final plat submitted. This fee shall be due prior to the submission of a request for final plat
approval and shall include the cost of recording the final plat.

A fee of $250.00 is imposed for the review of the annexation plat. This fee shall
be due prior to submission of the annexation plat. |

A construction inspection fee equal to the actual expenses incurred by the
VILLAGE for hiring an engineer to provide construction inspection services is imposed as
provided in Village Code 11-2-6 (C). This fee shall be due prior to or upon acceptance of the final
plat.

A fee of $3.00 per cent‘erline foot of streets to be constructed is imposed as
engineering inspection fees. This fee shall be due prior to or upon acceptance of the final plat.

6. A water/wastewater utility infrastructure surcharge of $17.50 per month (net) for
each residential unit shall be due and payable commencing when the first utility bill is issued for
each property. The purpose of this fee is to help defray the cost of the above average maintenance
that will be required because of the size and remoteness of the system site.

7. OWNER shall pay for the cost of gas installation by the VILLAGE on a time and
material basis, said fee to be due upon completion of the gas installation by the VILLAGE.

8. VILLAGE agrees that if Charles S. Rinkenberger, or his successor in interest,
applies for the rezoning to any classification of residential zoning of certain property he owns,
which property is adjoining the property to be annexed pursuant to this agreement, VILLAGE
shall not object to said rezoning request. The property owned by Charles S. Rinckenberger is a
parcel identified as PIN 06-06-04-100-042 consisting of 18.35 acres +/- and a parcel identified as

PIN 06-06-05-200-048 consisting of 12.4 acres +/-. VILLAGE further agrees that if OWNER, or

F\Clienu\Village of Moran\Village of Morton (4953.363) Walf Crossing V\Wark Produci\2023.07.13 — Pre-A on AgH docx




its successor in interest, applies for the rezoning to any classification of resiaentia] zoning of
certain property it owns, which property is adjoining the property to be annexed pursuant to this
agreement, said property further identified as part of PIN 06-06-05-200-047 and consisting of 9.25
acres +/-, VILLAGE shall not object to said rezoning request.

9. VILLAGE and OWNER hereby waive any conflict of interest that McGrath Law
Office, P.C. may have. . It has been disclosed to the OWNER that McGrath Law Office, P.C. has
represented both the VILLAGE and OWNER on various matters in the past and is currently
representing VILLAGE and OWNER on other matters and is representing VILLAGE on the matter
of this Pre-Annexation Agreement. VILLAGE and OWNER acknowledge that McGrath Law
Office, P.C. has this conflict of interest and hereby voluntz.ﬁl'iy ’wai&e the conﬂlct of mterest that
exists and direct McGrath Las Office, P.C. to represent VILLAGE in this Pre-Annexation
Agreement, |

10.  The provisions of this Agreement shall be binding upon and enforceable against the
VILLAGE and the OWNER and its successors and assigns for a period of twenty (20) years from
the date hereof as provided in 65 ILCS 5/11-15.1-1 et seq.

11, An executed copy of the Pre-Annexation Agreement or a memorandum thereof
shall be recorded among the land records in the Office of the Tazewell County Recorder of Deeds
at the same time as the annexation ordinance is recorded.

12.  The annexation ordinance passed by the VILLAGE pursuant to the provisions
hereof shall incorporate the provisions of this Agreement by reference, and this Agreement shall
be made a part of said ordinance.

13, Ifany provisions of this Agreement or any section, sentence, clause, or word or the

application thereof in any circumstance is held invalid, the validity of the; remainder of this

1\Cliens\Village af Mortoa\Village of Morten (4953.363) Wolf Crossing ViWork Producti2023.02,13 ~ Pre-A lon Ag| docx




Agreement and the application of any such provision, section, sentence, clause, or word in any
other circumstance shall not be affected thereby,

14, The rights, obligations, and duties of the parties as herein set forth shall apply to
each and every portion of the territory to be annexed.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties of this Agreement have caused these presents to

be executed the day and year first written above.

VILLAGE: OWNER:
VILLAGE OF MORTON, a RNE, LLC, an lllinois limited liability
Municipal Corporation company

7

%« oZ\/ kW By £ %%
Ys PigidGht V4 Charless Rinkenberger

Authorized Member

lage Clerk
s .

1 Cliems\Village of MortontVillage ol Marion (1953363} Walf Crossing ViWurk Pradecit202) B7 11 «~ Pre-Annexation Agrecment.docy




VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING
7:00 P.M., August 21, 2023

After calling the meeting to order, the Pledge of Allegiance was recited and Clerk Evans called

the roll, finding the following members present: Blunier, Hilliard, Leitch, Menold, Newman,
Parrott — 6.

PUBLIC HEARING - None.
PRESENTATIONS - None.
PUBLIC COMMENT - None.

CONSENT AGENDA
A. Approval of Minutes.
1. Regular Meeting — August 7, 2023
B. Approval of Bills

Trustee Menold moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion was seconded by Trustee Leitch
and approved with the following roll call vote:

Yes: Blunier, Hilliard, Leitch, Menold, Newman, Parrott — 6.
No: None — 0.
Absent: None — 0.
Abstain: None - 0.

VILLAGE PRESIDENT - President Kaufman requested permission to appoint Krystal Sondag
to the Morton Business District Development & Redevelopment Commission, replacing Cathy
Kemp. He also thanked Cathy for her service. Trustee Newman moved to approve and Trustee
Parrott seconded before approval by the following roll call vote:

Yes: Blunier, Hilliard, Leitch, Menold, Newman, Parrott - 6.

No: None - 0.

Absent:  None - 0.

Abstain: None — 0.

VILLAGE CLERK - None.

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR - None.

CHIEF OF POLICE — None.

CORPORATION COUNSEL - None.

Page 1of 3




DIRECTOR OF FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES — DFES Kelley requested the
approval to purchase a 2023 Ford Explorer Police Interceptor at the State Bid Price of
$41,460.00. There was a brief explanation given regarding the need for this vehicle. Trustee
Leitch moved to approve and Trustee Hilliard seconded before final approval by the following
roll call vote:

Yes: Blunier, Hilliard, Leitch, Menold, Newman, Parrott — 6.
No: None - 0.
Absent: None — 0.
Abstain: None — 0.

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS - None.
ZONING AND CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER — None.

VILLAGE TRUSTEES

Trustee Blunier — None.

Trustee Hilliard — None.

Trustee Leitch presented and moved to approve the recommended Building Improvement Grants.
Trustee Menold questioned the ability of a roof being included in the amount and a brief
discussion ensued. Trustee Hilliard seconded before approval by the following roll call vote:

Yes: Blunier, Hilliard, Leitch, Menold, Newman, Parrott — 6.
No: None — 0.
Absent: None - 0.
Abstain: None — 0.

Trustee Menold — None.
Trustee Newman — None.
Trustee Parrott — None.

CLOSED SESSIONS - None.

CONSIDERATION OF MATTERS ARISING FROM CLOSED SESSIONS — None.

Page 2 of 3




ADJOURNMENT - With no further business to come before the Board, Trustee Newman

moved to adjourn. The motion was seconded by Trustee Menold and followed by unanimous
voice vote of all present board members.

PRESIDENT

ATTEST:

VILLAGE CLERK

Page 30of 3




To: President and Board of Trustees

From: Business District Commission

Date: July 20, 2023

Re: Building Improvement Grant Recommendation

emo

M ecten,

Below is the recommendation for Building Improvement Grants from the Business District Commission.
The Commission reviewed and approved the following:

Amount
Property Total Project Approved by
Applicant Address Cost BDC Summary of Work
Sam Parrott 213 S. Main $20,560 $10,000 Replace windows & doors
Sam Parrott 219 S. Main $20,750 $10,000 Replace windows & doors

The Commission is asking for your approval of this recommendation.

If you have any questions, please reach out to Julie Smick.

Thank you!



RESOLUTION No. _[0-24
RESOLUTION APPROVING AMENDMENT TO PERSONNEL HANDBOOK TO
ALLOW DONATION OF SICK LEAVE

WHEREAS, the Village of Morton maintains a Personnel Handbook which contains
personnel policies, including policies regarding use of sick time; and

WHEREAS, the Village Administrator has recommended an amendment to allow
employees of the Village of Morton to donate accrued sick time to another employee of the
Village who has personally suffered a serious medical event, or a family member has suffered a
serious medical event; and

WHEREAS, it is appropriate for the Corporate Authorities to from time to time adopt
and revise personnel policies and procedures for the Village of M&ton

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, Tazewell County, Illinois, as follows:

1. An amendment to the Personnel Policy Manual adopted September 1, 2022, as attached
hereto as Exhibit A, is hereby approved by the President and Board of Trustees, and shall
be effective from and after the effective date of this Resolution.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution shall be in full force and effect upon
its passage and approval.
PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and Board of Trustees

of the Village of Morton, Tazewell County, Illinois, this day of , 2023;

and upon roll call the vote was as follows:

AYES:

Page 1 of 3




NAYS:
ABSENT:

ABSTAINING:

APPROVED this day of

ATTEST:

Village Clerk

, 2023.

Page 2 of 3

President




EXHIBIT A

Section 3.5 of the Personnel Handbook dated September 1, 2022 shall be amended by inserting a
new subsection which shall be as follows:

Donation of Available Sick Time Plan

The Village of Morton desires to provide a mechanism by which employees of the
Village of Morton may donate accumulated sick time to another employee who has a
medical emergency and who has exhausted his or her available paid leave.

Definition of a Medical Emergency — A medical emergency is defined as "a medical
condition of the employee or a covered family member (meaning the employee’s child,
stepchild spouse, domestic partner, sibling, parent, mother-in-law, father-in-law,
grandchild, grandparent, or stepparent) that will require the prolonged absence of the
employee from duty and will result in a substantial loss of income to the employee

because the employee will have exhausted all paid leave available apart from the leave-
sharing plan."

The decision to donate sick leave to another employee of the Village of Morton is a

choice to be made freely by each employee. No person shall attempt to unduly influence
another employee to donate sick time off.

The following requirements must be met for a donation of sick time to be approved:

1. The affected employee must be suffering from a medical emergency, as defined in this
policy.

2. The affected employee must exhaust all accrued paid leave prior to receiving a
donation of sick leave.

3. The medical emergency must require an absence from work for a minimum of 30
calendar days.

4. The employee receiving the donated time may not accumulate more than 960 hours of
sick time at any point.

5. The donating employee must complete the Sick Leave Donation Form.

6. The donating employee must have a minimum of 160 hours (20 days) of available sick
time in order to donate.

7. The donating employee may not donate more than % of the sick time they would
accrue in one calendar year (6 days) to one employee. An employee is only allowed to
donate a maximum of 12 days in one calendar year.

8. Donation to the sick leave for another employee is voluntary and irrevocable.

Page 3 of 3




RESOLUTIONNO || “AY

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PRE-ANNEXATION AGREEMENT WITH RNE, LLC
FOR 35.97 ACRES OFF OF TIMBER WOLF DRIVE IN WOLF CROSSING SUBDIVISION

WHEREAS, pursuant to lawful notice of a public hearing for the pre-annexation
agreement with RNE, LLC, with said notice being duly published:
WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees have held a public hearing pursuant to
said notice; and
WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees desire to approve the pre-annexation
agreement with RNE, LLC.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, Tazewell County, Illinois, as follows:
1. That the Pre-Annexation Agreement with RNE, LLC in the form as attached hereto is
hereby approved.
2. The President of the Board of Trustees is authorized and directed to execute the Pre-
Annexation Agreement with RNE, LLC
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution shall be in full force and effect upon
its passage and approval.

PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and Board of Trustees
of the Village of Morton, Tazewell County, Illinois, this day of

2023; and upon roll call the vote was as follows:

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:

ABSTAINING:

Page 1 of 2




APPROVED this day of ,2023.

President

ATTEST:

Village Clerk

Page 2 of 2




ORDINANCE NO 24-15

AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING 35.97 ACRES OFF OF TIMBER WOLF DRIVE IN
WOLF CROSSING SUBDIVISION

WHEREAS, there has been filed with the Village Board of the Village of Morton,
llinois, a Petition for Annexation of the herein described tract of real estate, wherein it is recited
that the Petitioner is the owner of all of the land within such territory and that no electors reside
therein; and

WHEREAS, said tract is contiguous with the boundary of the Village of Morton, Illinois;
and

WHEREAS, said tract is not within any other municipality and no petition is pending
pertaining to any annexation of said land, other than herein set forth; and

WHEREAS, a Notice of filing of said petition was duly served upon the Morton Fire
Protection District; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Morton does not provide public library services and,
therefore, no Notice is needed to be given to the Morton Public Library; and

WHEREAS, it is the duty of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Morton to determine
and consider the request for such annexation; and

WHEREAS, a Notice of Public Hearing before the Board of Trustees on a proposed
annexation agreement between the Village of Morton and RNE, LLC was duly published in the

Tazewell Chronical on August 16, 2023; and

Page 1 of §




WHEREAS, on the 28t day of August, 2023, the Morton Plan Commission conducted a
public hearing for the purpose of considering the annexation and zoning of the property
described herein; and

WHEREAS, the Morton Plan Commission after due consideration has recommended to
the Board of Trustees of the Village of Morton, Illinois, that the property described herein be
annexed and zoned as herein set forth; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Morton and the owner of record of all the land within the
territory herein described to be annexed and zoned will enter into contemporaneously with the
passage of this ordinance a certain Pre-Annexation Agreement, a copy of which is attached
hereto and incorporated herein by reference thereto; and

WHEREAS, it is deemed to be in the best interests of the Village of Morton, Illinois, that
the herein described tract of real estate be annexed to and made a part of the Village of Morton,
[1linois; and

WHEREAS, it is deemed to be in the best interests of the Village of Morton, Illinois that
the herein described tract of real estate be zoned as herein set forth.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT, AND BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, Tazewell County, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION I: That the property described below is hereby annexed to and made a part of
the Village of Morton; and the same is hereby included within the corporate limits of the Village
of Morton.

A PART OF GOVERNMENT LOTS 1 AND 2 IN THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF
SECTION 5, TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL

Page 2 of 5



MERIDIAN, VILLAGE OF MORTON, TAZEWELL COUNTY, ILLINOIS, MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF GOVERNMENT LOT 2 OF
SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE NORTH 02 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 45
SECONDS WEST, (BEARINGS ARE BASED ON ILLINOIS WEST ZONE, NAD 83,
2011 ADJUSTMENT), ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID GOVERNMENT LOT 2, A
DISTANCE OF 208.31 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF TRACT A-1 AS
RECORDED IN DOCUMENT 200900009645 AT THE TAZEWELL COUNTY
RECORDER'S OFFICE ALSO BEING THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE
ANNEXATION TO BE DESCRIBED;

FROM THE POINT OF BEGINNING, (THE FOLLOWING 5 COURSES ARE ALONG
SAID TRACT A-1) THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 02 SECONDS
WEST, A DISTANCE OF 81.48 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 47 DEGREES 15 MINUTES
08 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 114.79' FEET; THENCE SOUTH 59
DEGREES 09 MINUTES 40 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 67.89 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 45 DEGREES 39 MINUTES 12 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE
OF 71.07 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 02 DEGREES 55 MINUTES 15 SECONDS EAST,
A DISTANCE OF 145.58 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF TRACT 1 AS
RECORDED IN DOCUMENT 200900009643 AT THE TAZEWELL COUNTY
RECORDER'S OFFICE; THENCE SOUTH 33 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 11 SECONDS
WEST, ALONG THE SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID TRACT 1, A DISTANCE OF
170.65 FEET, TO THE NORTHERLY LINE OF WOLF CROSSING SUBDIVISION AS
RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK "DDD", PAGE 73 AT THE TAZEWELL COUNTY
RECORDER'S OFFICE; THENCE NORTH 61

DEGREES 56 MINUTES 26 SECONDS WEST, ALONG SAID NORTHERLY LINE, A
DISTANCE OF 297.67 FEET, TO THE NORTHERLY MOST CORNER OF LOT 17 IN
SAID SUBDIVISION; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 14 SECONDS
WEST, A DISTANCE OF 104.03 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 36 MINUTES
28 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 799.25 FEET, TO THE EAST LINE OF WOLF
CROSSING, PHASE [V AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK "MMM", PAGE 67 AT THE
TAZEWELL COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE, EXTENDED IN A
SOUTHEASTERLY DIRECTION; THENCE NORTH 15 DEGREES 09 MINUTES 50
SECONDS WEST, ALONG THE AFOREMENTIONED LINE, A DISTANCE OF
628.10 FEET, TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 86 IN SAID WOLF
CROSSING, PHASE IV; THENCE SOUTH 86 DEGREES 52 MINUTES 33 SECONDS
WEST, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID WOLF CROSSING, PHASE IV, A
DISTANCE OF 369.67 FEET TO THE SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF A 10.015 ACRE
TRACT AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK "MMM', PAGE 52 AT THE TAZEWELL
COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE; THENCE NORTH 36 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 28
SECONDS EAST, ALONG SAID SOUTHEASTERLY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 565.01
FEET; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 39 MINUTES 32 SECONDS EAST, A

Page 3 of 5




DISTANCE OF 891.79 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 62 DEGREES 01 MINUTES 03
SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 801.02 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID
GOVERNMENT LOT 2; THENCE SOUTH 02 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 45 SECONDS
EAST, ALONG SAID EAST LINE, A DISTANCE OF 459.29 FEET, TO THE POINT
OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 35.97 ACRES MORE OR LESS, SUBJECT TO ANY
EASEMENTS, RESTRICTIONS AND RIGHT OF WAY OF RECORD

PIN: Part of 06-06-05-200-047

SECTION II: That the plat hereunto attached and marked "Exhibit A," being a true,
correct, and exact plat of the territory heretofore described in this ordinance, showing the relation
of the existing boundary of the Village of Morton with the land being annexed, be made an
express part of this ordinance.

SECTION III: That the Notice and Affidavit of Mailing of Notice to the Morton Fire
Protection District marked "Exhibit B" be made an express part of this ordinance.

SECTION IV: The Pre-Annexation Agreement, in the form and substance as attached as
“Exhibit C”, is hereby approved and the President of the Board of Trustees and the Village Clerk
are authorized the execute same.

SECTION V: That, upon the taking effect of this ordinance, together with the attached
Exhibits A, B and C the Village Clerk shall file a certified copy of this ordinance in the office of
the Tazewell County Recorder of Deeds.

SECTION VI: That the property is zoned as follows: R-1, Single Family and Planned
Residential District.

SECTION VII: That this ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage,

approval, and publication as may be required by law.

Page 4 of 5



PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and Board of Trustees

of the Village of Morton this day of

, 2023; and upon roll call

the vote was as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAINING:

PASSED AND APPROVED this

ATTEST:

Village Clerk

Prepared By and Please Return To:
Patrick B. McGrath. Attorney
1600 S. 4th Ave, Suite 137
Morton, IL 61550-3407

(309) 266-6211

day of

,2023.

President

Page Sof 5




LEXHiBrr ‘A"

AN ‘ANACD TIZAIZA “NOLION 4O JOVTHA "HVIGRUTVE AISHRL)

QRHIME B O JGINE TINV HION'BZ" MRIADL 'S HOILDTE 4O

E L) AIVNC 1SVANLYON Tl N1 Z OV | SICT INKSHNINDS 20 Lavd ¥
2]

e 11d NOLLYXANNY

]

OT1'aNg

*\udw. TS L RINDR F5HDN vOOT-GE0N SQUANNGC Qrivl IRGTACT

~f
.

56 1 i

GOV LG'SE INNNINGD “SNINNINA JO (NIOJ Tl O LTS §2'ECK 40 1INVAI v *Jtl LGVA OIVG ONOWY

¥ 16U GANODIE UZ SILWIN I€ SLHTIC 5O HUNOS TONSL F1ILS £0'v0 1 4O JONVIGI] ¥ 'LSDM SANCOTS
1 SILNIN 00 GIRIA 0C ULION TNIHL NOGIAKIGNG OIVE K1 Lt 101 JG MWNIOD JSON ATSTUINON

W OL 132 £9'L6Z 40 THVISIA V I ATHIMINON OGS Y 1620 GANCDIE 92 SILANIA 96 SINUNIG
15 KOION TONIHL 1IDUIC CAIGUAITY ASNNOD TRIMIIVL Juis Lv €2 I5V *.000. JOOR 1v1s NI SXODTH

60 WUAOS NI {1 v D73 Orvis SHOTV T SRNGD § SHUROTIN FL) ‘OHINAIOZ 40 ANIOU BAL WO

“OITRUOEIA 30 OL NOUVXINHY 1L 4O DNINNIGIQ 4O LHID FWL INIZD OV 00
SYXRIODTA AINAOD TNV ML 1V SYI60000600T ANVHIIOA0 W QUG0S SV +-¥ 1TVIL JO ¥INDD
SEVRSEUON ML OL 1754 1€'S02 40 FONVISID v °2 101 INGHNAINOD OIVE SO T 1V JHL INOTY LNPLIGNTaY

4102 ‘B¢ gvN * JNOZ 150M GIONTTI) NO 026V v SONUVIT) *162M SONGDIG Sb SIMTNINS ¥ &IT2030 20
HNOM I HUAIO IEVAULION GIVE 4O 2 107 INVORIIAOD JO YIHIOD I6VIHLAOS UL Ly SNIDNBINOD

GVOTION §7 CIUUDSIO ATVI DUVl
THON SIOHITT "ALHOD TIINIZVS NOIHOW 4O JIVIUA 'NYIREIW TvIONG CIRLE WL dO SIS TNV

ULNAN-S2-dBSNMOL "G NOILITE JO HILIVAO IGVIULION JHLNI 2 OXV | SIOT INIWIIIACD 40 1w v

NOILINIGIq NOLIVXIM Y

a0 -t TV
2oz 40 0 = e
AN HONRDT e eoﬂ]‘lh.&.ga
DML CALATDEI ABNOD TN -

o3,

- wosce :

eeeisi + o0 IV Srods moemes

Bt aursraven
B Ao SIS
wnnou — - PR
B e L L
-

oNION N

SIONTH AIMIOD TIIMILLL ‘NOLBIN 5O T TIA "HVIORSIAN WLIONRL
Qb JHL JO 1GT4E- T HIBON 52 GO ' NOVIDIS 1O
UILAVOD LSVEHLION I 11 2 Y | GLON INIFHAIZADD JO Tuvd v

1V1d NOLLYXGNNY

I2LGIOTY SHHTY

T
‘€20z ...ixl‘j._ Ly ML T¥3G BN AR WANCFRIND

JO AINIOD
 GIONMIIO AV1G

202 0100 D103

Cioss

2 107 WAANOD WS K

..<»u<.&

031 B §HAGHN00C0C2 200

HOTHAYW
68.47; 20031

T Rdsan

IV IO A0 1019 OV SHOILOTALGIN "SINIMEEVD AFY OF LYING “S631 40 THOW

5025445 L 112876

¥ O, GOVIAOT 2. 8T

| , st

2ex0r a0 0TS

ne'ss1s L
145.56'

W DT LEC9D) 6943
; . MOPEOSS S

LGS £L w1
MLASIL G

R -

407002509090 N4

160500'79 4w Wuj uORRQ [PUOIODIY
1052269 (606} x84 1918 HOUDI "BUOI

IO LIONPURNIOLY MMM
0059268 (60£) (W0 89 9INS 'PUCH 10GE0:G ‘N 106
*0'd "ONIAIAHNS ANV 8 DNIHIINIOND HUIM 2 SHOW z

2840

T e
L YB3

L4604 4014 e e X2
A ZIGEEr & OW " fINICD 3

FGRADY LE'GE = AAINNY 3@ Ot YR

1107 LAOD
WL 001 Dd N, T
W 35vid "ONISSOUD 110N
et
I~
%,
; = -
i
2k g -
(A
%, ‘@ I
= - Qo
RN - I
[
o 3
2 s Ed

2%

26 9 "I O
19Vl SRIDY 61001

ey 57

50000




PETITION FOR ZONING AMENDMENT / SPECIAL USE PERMIT

Petition Number: 23-05 s?P Date: 4 /27 l 2023
1. Legal Description: Sec /& T25W R3BW Gingerich sub Foal Flat Lo
-8 SE Yy |UHzAC

street Address: R20 N Nbrasie Pl0rtor TL &/ 55D

2. Area of subject property: L/O'ngo‘ ”Oo?(?ft or _

3. Present land use: Fron—F f 7L used +o shire /2(/5 %,a,/e,g /DM/S sfii":s 3
Proposed land use or special use: 4 ront Lo 7 Lesed 7‘0 S %zp/c /?l/ 7 recd /< rs,
2o at 5, Sem (s /R&Hraa’pr Spat s warked-13x40" eacm

Requested zoning change: from /V/ A TN District to \ District

4. Surrounding zoning districts: M) enn igerAuto
North Tevshde 1 gast Kc{_\“/\)_OO‘A south Ny STOTH st _D_H_(L/g G

5. Subject property is owned by:

Name: /2036V‘0L Ql' /%’)%/Q Inf(_(((_L)
witress 210 Alleadon 12d Tremond Fi 67540

(If subject property is owned by a trustee, a written statement must be furnished by the trustee, disclosing the
names of all beneficial owners, A change in any of the beneficial owners during the amendment/special use
process must be disclosed immediately.)

6. A list of names and addresses of all property owners in the petition area (within 250 feet of the area affected by
this petition) will be provided by the Village of Morton and attached hereto.

7. A statement is attached hereto, indicating why, in our opinion, the amendment or special use requested is
necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of substantial property rights, and why such amendment or
special use will not be detrimental to the public welfare, nor the property of other persons located in the vicinity
thereof.

8. Additional exhibits submitted by the petitioner:




Petitioners’ Signature:

Name: Qm%a\o\ @‘N\gjfamgﬁn

address: 7”110 Newdipron ©d Trement 6 1S6%
Phone No.:_ A~ 2S5 6- 2709

Email Address: QRDQ?\/\O‘(’(‘(\/\@ O;wmct J@4%A)

Signature: \/\cog @/on ,\ﬂv
Name: E{mcd\—k C‘D‘,/\gcurk(m

Address: 7 ("1 AU(,,J@W A e mant GLS 6=
Phone No.: % DQ- 2 0% SR 2

Email Address: \’j\ @_ Ok\\\/\@c’f‘\C (/IQ_‘(C}\V\C C O

Signature: S ¢ ’fA4)
Name:

Address:

Phone No.:

Email Address:

Signature:




€202 ‘Lz Fnr pay dew G00-91¥-91-90-90
s pusig eusnpui essuso 7 [ 10d 30 0ST uy/m sieased D waeg [ ] SAV BSEIGON N 078

“ " _a Aureg-au0 1y [ PLIsig 1ensnpul paraLnsay 11 1531200} J0 190724 D supung | SIOUL]]] ‘uoliow

1sanbay asn-jeidads




AVE

NEBRASKA

]




u.,ﬁmm‘
S




7 AT e
y ‘ o »“I{})ﬂ?
8 i)’l'" i

)['1 :,4,“} ) 'v-t;, (4
LTI

{",v :’;’/

e

R R







S e e
e

R

S




“GIONITH "ALNNOD TIIMIZYL ‘NOLIOVI 40 F9VTHA "HYIGRSIN TYJIONRId

e o o) o oy o s
CUIKL THL JO LGIM€-JONVY ‘HLION §Z dGHMOL G NOILDIS 4O . " N
AAVHD LGWIHLHON JHL NI GNY § CIOT INTNHNITACS IO S3vd ¥ O '3aNG - 0098-263 (60E) :0OHO £9 GINg 'pooy 1wodsosd ‘N 1085
LV Id NOLLYXINNY "0'd "ONIAIAHUNS ANV R ONIHIINIONS U ? UHOW
Attt
Y vl ‘ : : a1 e T T
i . . ' e e L 1 1071 LAOD
. . L i . .
g FOPE-GEOR BAAININS CIv1 TNOISEIL 3100 ST . \929g) \ ! sl 1070 -
R B R IEHIID omnu O QTAZLES; ¢ n . , Lo g ety - )
E— - A | 538 Ehige® e C_ OWDL® 00! D4 M. 4,
¥y : [ ) Awﬁ_zoo% -7 Ciaraed ‘B N 35VHI 'ONISECHD O .
‘s202 T kw.djwu 40 xa ferz bt .Sn G ONW 49 ssarckNanD Vo o5 L s R . L . . "
) h i Lt = €
S [ VIHOM 1O ALNIOD o 21 f
€ GIORITI 40 Atv1S co . MWOA\ 3
’ 2 10val < . - N
0 | @ E#2600GO600Z 900 ‘11 10702 o ES
W 3 LEOP KBRMINON 400055000 W4 - 2L Vb
G200 €0 5000 s e R Az -
: N - . - - S V%
(o 2021 i010R7) D1 et 1 v B
5 Soa AN (60€01) €OED
§128 M 10000 N
Slan
JNOLG @4 'S TS M1 IN EE _ ~ o e -
2 107 LHIWNYIAOD HINAOD I€ ~—— o=y . N S R B W.\ =

1Y JovaL 2 101 LAGD M HINOS

5 0¥ B $1960000R007 500

G0 LG 1L
MIIEESK S

Q25T

T @A

o £ (11°99) GELS
%9102 MOFE06E 5
“QUOIT A0 AVAYJO"IMOR ONY SNOUONLGTS "SINIWASY ANV O) 1OANGAIS 'S5 30 J90W {4 LVRLL HINHED IN

'STUTV L6'SE ONINIVINOD 'DNINNISEG 4O LNIOJ M1 OL 1334 6265+ JO JONVIGI ¥ "IN 15VA GIVG ONOTY HAN
'16¥ GANODIE St GAINNIM ¥S SIMITIA 20 HINOS ADNILL 12 107 INTWHIACD AIVG 40 IR LSV kL OL 133
207100 4O FIMVISA Y L5V3 SONOTIG £0 SIUNNIN 10 SARIA] 29 HINOS FINIML 1133 627169 JO IONVISIG
v *16¥3 CONODIS Z€ GILNNIN GE GATHDId 60 ULION JONIUL 11334 10695 4O IONVAGID ¥ “INT ATIUSIULNOS
AIvG ONOTY *(GV3 SONODIS 92 SIUMIN 01 SIRITIO JE HION IONTHL D10 SUIAIOTTI AINIOD

TIAMIZVL JHL LY 26 39V AN YOOR 1¥1d NI GION00TS GF LOVEL DIDY S10°CE ¥ 40 NN ATIILSVILINQS ML
Ot 1314 L9°69€ JO DNVISIC Y *Al 36wl *ONISEOUD OM AIVS JO TN ULYON JUL ONGTY 'ISiM SONODIS €€
GANNIN 25 GITIDFA 97 HANOS TONFHL 'Al 36Vl 'ONISSOND JI0M VS N 99 10T JO HINIOD LGVIHINON JHL
OL ‘1734 01729 JO FINVISI ¥ “INN CINDINIWIIOY Tu1 SNOTY *LE3M SONODIG 05 SN 50 SIRITAA 51
HLHON TNFHL ‘NOIDTHII ATSISVIHINOS ¥ N GFANIDG "G00 SHICRIOODS ANNOD TINIDYA THL IV £9 39V
AL OO N1 1 GIOSODTY 5V A1 35vkd *ONIGSOYD J10M 4O INTT 1573 KL OL ‘L334 52662 dO FINVISIa

¥ 'LGIM SONODIS 92 SALNNIN D€ GITIDIC 67 HINOS JONHL 11334 E0'#01 4O IDNVLISIO V ‘LS3M GONCIIS

11 SUANIN 00 SIINOIA OO HLON JINIHL MOISIAIGENG OIVG N £ | 107 40 WatOD 160N ATAIUAION

ML OL L33 £3°46% 4O TINVIGIO ¥ ‘TN ADEIHINON AN SHCTY *LGIM SANOTIS 92 SINNIN U5 STRIVIO

19 LIDION ZONFHI 30140 SAITIOIDI AINICD THMIZYL 4L 17 €2 3974 400G Y00 1¥1d Nl Q3OO

S NOIGINGANG ONISSOND 410 JO INIT ATITHIUON ML OF ‘1334 59°041 JO FONVISIA ¥ ' 1 LOWAL AIVS 40 3NN
ATEALSVBUNOS L OHOW *L5IM SONODIS | 1 SALVIA SO CINIDIA £ HINOS FONIHL TOMS0 SHITUODTE
ANOD Tia2zvs QL 1Y €¥9E00006002 INFADOA Nl J3CHODTH SF 1 VAL JO AINAOD LGYIHDIOH

ML OL 1334 96°6 1 JO IDMVISIAY “15VF SANOIIS S 1 GALANIK S6 GITISIT 20 MINOS TONML 172

20714 0 BONVIGIA ¥ *LSIM GONCDTS 21 SIONIF 6E STRUOIG Gb HAM1O0G IONINL L34 69 49 JO FINVIRID
V152 GANCDFS OF SALNIN 60 SIANIIG GS HANOS ZINIHL LLT34 627 1 1 4O TONYLGIT ¥ "153M SANGIS 90
GALINGY ST SIPOIA Lb HINOG TONGHL ' 134 Qb 1@ 40 TINVASI ¥ "ISIM GANODIS 20 GLINIWE 92 STTHOTA
€3 41005 TONJHL {1V 19V} QMG SHOTY TV GISU0D § THIMOTION ML} ONINNIDTA dO SNIOd 0L WOUS

0§11 BL YT
M R0GtLY S

611 gr1g
M 209269 S

29

FENIIV L6°GE = GIXINNY 30 OL YRV

SOG40 € 499.29

{QFANDGIA 3 OL NOUANNY FH1 JO FNINNISTIA IO IHIO THL INIZG OSTY FO1IO

1107 'S et INOZ IGIM SIONITI NO TSV T SONRIVIR) "SI SONGFS SF GINNIN bS CTRIOTA 20

LPO-00Z-50r30-00 N
LISON ZINFUL WILBYNO LSVIULAON OIS JQ 2 LOT INIPINIACSD JO XINFOD JSVAHINOS TuL ¥ ONIDNINWOI

0 Pl
SMOTION SY QD0 ATAVIAIANVA
THON “SIONITH "ALNNCD TIZAZVA "NORIGH 4O ISVTIA "NVISRIN TYIDNRAd GRIIML T 4O LGN E-IONVY
"HINON- G2 atHENAYOL 'S NOUDAIS 40 BALNYNG [SVIHLRON JHL N 2 GHY | Q10T INTHINIACS JO 1avd ¥
NOHAMIGIA NOIHVYBNNY
26 9d AN, A
- LOVEL RV S 10704
D0t =i A%
PRS0 N0 — aga
NTUIYAS NOWROD = PR Sgn 007 ° GL1GG 3. 2EEESON =
IHLO EHIDICTTE AINROD TAMIZVL — WL : f
TS QCom wa e _
TNVIRO > NONTIOTYI —  GTGRL MGTISGRG .
FOTRAD LI — e e ¢ -
iea RS ) LP0002-50-20-90 NId 5
A0 DAY — - - - | a
MnowOR — e : 2 101 LAO9 §
NG LA TVNOLRHOD DHNGHR. —  — 1 -} RS —_ N :
v - !
NS N M
o Lo e T
1 ALMNOD TIMZZVL ‘NOLION JO 391 I0RIZVI T SIONRId | : 0uDL B §E 9 o Bt | i
Gais L JO SGIM-E-FINVY "HLION-GZ-dINEHAOL °S ROWDTS 4O i W OV
AALAVID LEVIMLION 341 NI 2 OV 1| G100 INIANIINOSD HO 13va ¥ / .

L¥0-C02-50"90-90 Nid ! '

1V1d NOILVX3INNY




VILLAGE OF MORTON
ORDINANCE 23—

AN ORDINANCE MAKING AMENDMENTS TO TITLE 10 OF THE MORTON
MUNICIPAL CODE REGARDING ZONING OF MASSAGE PARLORS

NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by the President and Board of Trustees of the
Village of Morton, in the State of Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1: AMENDMENT “10-6-3: B-2 General Business District” of the
Morton Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:

AMENDMENT
10-6-3: B-2 General Business District

A. Permitted Uses:

1. All uses permitted as a “permitted use” in the B-1 Professional Office District.

. Banks, savings and loans, and other financial institutions.

. Book and stationery stores.

. Camera and photographic supply stores.

. Candy and ice cream stores, including stores where commodities are produced

on premises for sale exclusively on the premises.

. Carpet and rug stores.

. China and glassware stores.

. Department stores.

9. Drugstores.

10. Dry cleaning and laundry pick-up stations.

11. Dry goods stores.

12. Electric and household appliance stores, including radio and television sales
and repair.

13. Furniture stores, including upholstery when conducted as part of the retail
operation and secondary to the principal use.

14. Garden supply stores.

15. Gift shops.

16. Haberdashery.

17. Hardware stores.

18. Hobby shops for retail of items to be assembled or used away from the
premises.

19. Interior decorating shops, including upholstery and making of draperies, slip
covers, and other similar articles, when conducted as part of the retail
operations and secondary to the principal use.

20. Jewelry stores, including watch repair.

W AW

o0~ N

Page 1




21. Laboratories, medical, and dental research and testing.
22. Laundromats and dry cleaning machines with not more than three (3)
employees.
23. Leather goods and luggage stores.
24. Libraries and reading rooms.
25. Liquor, beer, and wine outlets.
26. Musical instruments, sales and repair facilities.
27. Office supply stores.
28. Paint and wallpaper stores.
29. Pet stores, but not including outdoor kennels or runways.
30. Photography studios, including the developing of film and pictures when
conducted as part of the retail business on the premises.
31. Post offices.
32. Public meeting halls.
33. Restaurants, tea rooms, and tavemns (but not drive-in or drive-through
restaurants where food is provided to customers in cars).
34. Sales and display rooms.
35. Shoe stores and shoe repair.
36. Sporting goods store.
37. Supermarkets and retail food stores.
38. Tailor or dressmaking shops.
39. Telegraph, telephone, or utility offices.
40. Temporary outdoor demonstrations and exhibitions of merchandise primarily
for outdoor use.
41. Theaters (not drive-ins).
42. Toy shops.
43. Variety shops. (Ord. 78-31, 3-5-79)
44. Printing and publishing having not more than fifteen (15) employees other
than office and maintenance employees. (Ord. 84-2, 6-18-84)
45. Bed and Breakfast Establishments. (amd Ord. 09-20, 8-3-09)
46. Esports cafes.
B. Special Uses: The following uses are permitted subject to the public hearing and other
special permit procedure requirements as outlined in Chapter 10 of this Title:
1. Any use permitted as a special use in the B-1 Professional Office District.
2. Automobile service stations and public garages, including new and used car
sales rooms.
. Bus depots and cab stands.
. Drive-in or drive-through restaurants where food is provided to customers in
cars.
. Frozen food stores, including locker rental in conjunction therewith.
. Funeral homes, mortuaries, and crematories.
. Radio and television broadcasting studios and transmitting towers.
. Restricted production and repair, limited to the following: art, needlework,
clothing, custom manufacturing, and alterations for retail only, jewelry from
precious metals, watches, dentures, and optical lenses.

FoR OS]

o0 ) O\

Page 2




10.
11.
12.
13,

14.
15.
16.

17.
18.
19.
20,

. Service, cleaning, or repair shops for personal, household, or garden

equipment.

Veterinarian or animal hospital without outdoor kennels or runways.

Food processing and retail sales.

Retail sale of automobile supplies and auto parts. (amd. Ord. 01-28, 11-5-01)
Restaurants, taverns, and similar establishments serving alcoholic liquors with
an outdoor eating, drinking, or seating area. (amd. Ord. 08-44, 4-20-09)

Car Washes. (amd. Ord. 13-31, 3-3-14)

Firearm resale shop. (amd. Ord. 17-03, 6-5-17)

Firearm firing range. (amd. Ord. 17-03, 6-5-17) Special Uses: The following
uses are permitted subject to the public hearing and other special permit
procedure requirements as outlined in Chapter 10 of this Title:

Brew pub.

Craft brewery.

Winery.

Massage Parlor

C. Required Yard Area: Every building hereafter erected or structurally enlarged shall
provide the following yard requirements, except for lots of record which shall meet
reduced requirements of Section 10-4-4, and except for those general exceptions to
yard requirements as outlined in Section 10-4-3:

L

(%)

Front Yard: The front yard shall be equal to the building height but in no case
less than twenty five feet (25) unless the exception set forth in Section 10-4-
3{G) applies, and in the instance such exception applies the required front
yard shall be equal to the building height but in no case less than eighteen feet
nine inches {18'9").

. Side Yard: The side yard shall be a minimum of ten feet (10°) for buildings of

two and one-half (2 1/2) stories or less, unless an existing adjoining property
provides no side yard, in which case the property need provide no side yard.
Ten foot (10”) side yard is minimum required side yard for buildings of two
and one-half (2 1/2) stories or less where buildings are separated. For
unattached building of more than two and one-half (2 1/2) stories, the side
yard shall be increased five feet (5”) for each story or portion of story above
two and one-half (2 1/2) stories.

. Rear Yard: The rear yard shall be not less than eight feet (8).
. Fences: Omamental and enclosure fences meeting the required conditions are

exempt from the specific yard requirements as noted.

a. Ornamental fences not exceeding six feet (6°) in height are permitted
within the front yard. Enclosure fences are not permitted in front
yards.

b. Ornamental and enclosure fences not exceeding six feet (6’) in height
are permitted in the side and rear yards. (amd. Ord. 08-30, 12-1-08)

. Pavement: Access walks, drives and parking areas not encroaching on the

landscaped front yard shall be no closer than 10 feet (10°) to the side property
line and eight feet (8”) to the rear property line. Landscape screening shall be
required whenever pavement is closer than the building setback line.

Page 3



6. Parking Lot Light Poles: Parking lot light poles may extend an additional three
feet (3') into the required landscaped yard setback., All outdoor lighting in any
business or industrial district shall be installed so that lighting throw does not
fall beyond any property line.

7. Noise-Emitting Mechanical Equipment. On properties adjacent to residential
districts, mechanical equipment emitting noise such as air-conditioning
compressors and similar equipment emitting noise such as air-conditioning
compressors and similar equipment may be located in side or rear yards but in
no case any closer than twelve feet (12') to the side yard property line of the
adjacent property, and in all instances so installed and directed to be of
minimum annoyance to the adjacent property. Back-up generators may be
located in side or rear yards but in no case closer than six feet (6') to the side
yard property line of the adjacent property.

. Building Height: No building shall be erected or enlarged to exceed a height of two
and one-half (2 1/2) stories or thirty five feet (35°), except for those general exceptions
to height limitations listed in Section 10-4-3. Buildings of up to five (5) stories or
seventy feet (70”) in height may be permitted as a special use subject to the public
hearing and other special permit requirements as outlined in Chapter 10 of this Title.

. Required Off-Street Parking And Loading: Required off-street parking and loading
shall be provided as outlined in Chapter 8 of this Title. (Ord. 78-31, 3-5-79). All
drives,, parking and loading areas shall be hard surfaced with bituminous concrete or
concrete.

. Required Construction Area And Composition: A building which is erected or
enlarged shall conform to the following:

1. It shall rest upon footing or foundation. This shall not be construed to prohibit
pole buildings or post frame buildings if set in concrete.

2. It shall have sanitary facilities which comply with all other requirements of the
Morton Municipal Code. This provision shall not apply to those buildings
used exclusively for storage or warehousing.

. Interstate Corridor: In the event the property is located within an interstate corridor,
then the required lot size, required yard area, and driveways and parking areas, shall
be as set forth in Title 10, Chapter 4, Subsections 7(B) and (C). The provisions of Title
10, Chapter 4, Subsection 7(G) shall also apply. (Ord. 94-31, 5-15-95)

. Landscaped Buffers or Screening Required: Newly established business uses adjacent
to or backing on property zoned in the residential districts shall provide and
continuously maintain on that property line a dense hedge, tree row, or other similar
landscape device suitable to visually screen the differing types of adjacent uses from
one another.

Page 4




SECTION 2: AMENDMENT “10-2-1: Definitions” of the Morton Municipal
Code is hereby amended as follows:

AMENDMENT
10-2-1: Definitions

Wherever anywhere in this Title any of the following terms are used, they shall have the
meaning indicated hereafter in this Chapter.

ACCESSORY USE, ACCESSORY AREA, ACCESSORY BUILDING: A use customarily
incidental and subordinate to the principal use, principal area or principal building and located
on the same lot, parcel, or tract of land with said principal use, area, or building, and an
accessory use, area, or building shall be deemed to constitute occupancy of that part of the lot,
parcel, or tract of land so used or upon which the accessory building is located. Private garage
shall not be considered an accessory use. A ground mounted solar system shall be considered
an accessory use. A swimming pool shall be considered an accessory use. (Ord. 78-31, 3-5-79;
amd. Ord. 83-4, 5-16-83; amd. Ord. 91-8, 7-15-91; amd. Ord. 10-20, 10-4-10)

ALLEY: An alley is a public way not more than thirty feet (30”) wide affording secondary
access to abutting property.

ANIMAL HOSPITAL: An establishment for the treatment, and necessary boarding incidental
thereto, of small animals such as dogs, cats, rabbits, and birds by a veterinarian.

APARTMENT: A room or suite of rooms with complete kitchen and sanitary facilities in a
structure designed to accommodate two (2) or more such units.

AUTOMOBILE WRECKING YARD: Any place where one (1) or more motor vehicles not
in running condition, or parts thereof, are stored in the open and are not being restored to
operation; or any land, building, or structure used for the wrecking or storing of such
automobiles or the parts thereof. Any location for storage of motor vehicles awaiting repair for
more than seven (7) consecutive days shall be considered an automobile wrecking yard.

BARKER: An individual, operating outside of a business’s primary structure, who attempts to
engage passersby through verbal, physical, or other contact in order to entice them into
patronizing said business. (Ord. 07-31, 9-4-07)

BARKER SIGNS: Any temporary signs used to advertise a business or business event that are

not affixed to any type of building or support structure, but are instead carried by an individual
serving as a “barker” on behalf of the business entity. (Ord. 07-31, 9-4-07)

Page 5




BED AND BREAKFAST ESTABLISHMENTS: An owner/operator occupied residence
providing accommodations for a charge to the public with no more than five (5) guest rooms,
each limited to two (2) transient adult guests per night, for rent, in operation for more than ten
(10) nights in a twelve (12) month period. Bed and Breakfast establishments shall not include
motels, hotels, boarding houses, or lodging houses. (Ord. 09-20, 8-3-09)

BOARDING OR LODGING HOUSE: A building other than a hotel where meals or sleeping
accommodations or both are provided for compensation for three (3), but not more than ten
(10), persons.

BREW PUB: An establishment where beer is brewed or manufactured with the primary
distribution of beer brewed or manufactured on the premises in an adjoining restaurant where
food is served.

BRICK: A molded rectangular block primarily comprised of clay and/or shale, fired with
natural gas or coal at approximately two thousand degrees (2000°) to fuse the shale or clay into
a durable building unit that is laid contiguously with the joints between the units filled with
mortar. (Ord. 09-34, 12-21-09)

BUILDING: A building is any structure with substantial walls and roof securely affixed to the
land and entirely separated on all sides from any other structure by space or by walls in which
there are no communicating doors, windows, or openings; and which is designed or intended
for the shelter, enclosure, or protection of persons, animals, or chattels.

BUILDING HEIGHT: The vertical distance measured from the sidewalk level or its
equivalent established grade to the highest point of the roof. Where buildings are set back from
the building setback line, the height will be measured from the average elevation of the
finished lot grade. (Ord. 78-31, 3-5-79; amd. Ord. 05-20, 9-6-05)

CLINIC: An establishment, including the operation of a professional pharmacy, but excluding
facilities for in-patient nursing care, where one (1) or more physicians and other medical
professionals diagnose and treat human physical and/or mental ailments. (Ord. 79-39, 3-3-80)

COMMUNITY RESIDENCE: A group home or specialized residential care home serving
unrelated persons with disabilities which is licensed, certified, or accredited by appropriate
local, State, or national bodies. This Ordinance shall not be construed to require a license,
certification, or accreditation and same shall only be required where State or Federal law
requires same. Community residence does not include a residence which serves persons as any
alternative to incarceration for a criminal offense, or persons whose primary reason for
placement is substance or alcohol abuse, or persons whose primary reason for placement is
treatment for a communicable disease. (Ord. 89-19, 2-5-90)

CONSTRUCTION SIGNS: A temporary sign, which includes those indicating construction
or home improvement, or the offering of services such as lawn maintenance and landscaping,
at a specific location at which they are located. (Ord. 07-31, 9-4-07)

Page 6




COVERAGE: The portion of the lot area covered by the building area.

CRAFT BREWERY: An establishment where beer is manufactured in quantities not
exceeding those prescribed by the Illinois Craft Brewer’s License. The establishment may also
include a tasting room and craft beer manufactured onsite may be offered for sale at retail for
use or consumption onsite or offsite.

CURB LEVEL: The average elevation of the established curb of a street taken along the curb
line between the points of intersection of the curb line and the lot lines. Where no curb has
been established, the curb level shall be the average elevation of the land surface taken along
the street right of way and the lot lines.

DAY CARE CENTER: An adult care facility or a child care facility receiving more than eight
(8) persons for care during all or part of a day. Day care centers are not to be construed as
public or private school facilities. (Ord. 78-31, 3-5-79; amd. Ord. 12-27, 3-4-13)

DISABILITY: Any person whose disability:

A. Is attributable to mental, intellectual, or physical impairments or a combination of
mental, intellectual, or physical impairments; and
B. Is likely to continue for a significant amount of time or indefinitely; and
C. Results in functional limitations in one (1) or more of the following areas of major life
activities:
1. Self care;
. Receptive or expressive language;
. Leaming;
. Mobility;
. Self direction;
. Capacity for independent living;
7. Economic self-sufficiency; and
D. Reflects the person’s need for a combination and sequence of special interdisciplinary
or generic care, treatment, or other services which are of a life-long or extended
duration. (Ord. 89-19, 2-5-90)

N R W

DUMPSTERS: A portable receptacle designed and used for accumulating debris. (Ord. 07-41,
10-1-07)

DWELLING: A building or portion thereof designed or used exclusively for residential
occupancy, but not including house trailers, mobile homes, hotels, motels, boarding or lodging
houses or manufactured home. The terms “dwelling” and “dwelling unit” are used
interchangeably. (Ord. 78-31, 3-5-79; amd. Ord. 82-8, 8-2-82)

DWELLING, MULTIPLE-FAMILY: A building used as a residence for more than two (2)
families living independently of each other and doing their own cooking therein, including
apartment houses, apartment hotels, group houses, and row houses. The term “multiple-family
dweliing” and “multi-family dwelling” are used interchangeably.

Page 7




DWELLING, SINGLE-FAMILY: A building used as a residence exclusively by one (1)
family.

DWELLING, TWO-FAMILY: A building used as a residence exclusively by two (2) families
with completely separate living facilities for each family.

ELECTRIC SOLAR SYSTEM: An electric solar system is one which produces electrical
power for the structure. (Ord. 10-20, 10-4-10)

ESPORTS CAFE: A facility with computer equipment, internet service, and/or spectator
accommodations the primary purposes of which may include (a) offering the rental of desk
space for use of personal computers or the rental of time to use provided computer equipment
that 1s pre-loaded with software to provide a venue for electronic games (Esports), virtual
reality games, or augmented reality games; (b) hosting video game tournaments where
spectator fees may be charged; and/or (c) other similar activities.

FAMILY: An individual or two (2) or more persons related by blood, marriage, or adoption,
together with his or their domestic servants and a gratuitous guest maintaining common
household in a dwelling unit or lodging unit.

FENCE: A man-made structure which is constructed for the purpose of or has the effect of
enclosing or screening the area it is constructed upon. (Ord. 78-31, 3-5-79)

FENCE, CHAIN LINK: A fence made of loops of metal wire interconnected in a series of
Joined links, and which shall be at least 75% open.

FENCE, ENCLOSURE: A fence primarily for providing privacy or visual screening.

FENCE, INDUSTRIAL SECURITY: A fence provided primarily for security which shall be
of chain link construction and which shall be at least seventy five percent (75%) open. (Ord.
79-43, 4-21-80)

FENCE, ORNAMENTAL: An ornamental fence is a fence, the surface area of the fence
being more than seventy five percent (75%) open. Oramental fences may not be chain link or
wire construction and may not have pointed or dangerous projections.

FIREARM FIRING RANGE: An area or facility designed and operated for individuals to
engage in the activity of practice shooting of archery and/or firearms for commercial purposes.
(Ord. 17-03, 6-5-17)

FIREARM RESALE SHOP: A retail store that derives its principal income from buying and

selling firearms with or without the sale of ammunition and/or firearm accessories. (Ord. 17-03,
6-5-17)

Page 8




FLOOR AREA: The total horizontal area of living space enclosed by the exterior walls of a
building measured at the outside of such exterior walls including partitions, closets, bath, and
utility rooms, but not including cellars, basements, unfinished attics, garages, breezeways,
porches, and patios, and other spaces not used ordinarily for living, eating, and sleeping
purposes. (Ord. 78-31, 3-5-79)

GARAGE, PRIVATE: A use housing not more than four (4) motor vehicles, not more than
one (1) of which may be a commercial vehicle of not more than one and one-half (1 1/2) tons
capacity, and not more than one (1) of which may be a camper, for the use of the occupants of
the lot on which the private garage is located. Garages shall meet required yard areas as
specified in this Title. Only one (1) garage per dwelling unit shall be allowed, either attached or
unattached. Attached shall mean a minimum of a common roof and foundation between the
dwelling unit and garage. (Ord. 78-31, 3-5-79; amd. Ord. 80-30, 11-17-80; amd. Ord. 02-25,
1-6-03; amd. Ord. 08-25, 11-3-08)

GOVERNMENTAL UNITS, BOARDS AND OFFICIALS:

A. The word “Village” shall mean the Village of Morton, Illinois.

B. The words “Village Board” shall mean the President and Trustees of the Village of
Morton.

C. The words “Plan Commission” or “Planning Commission” shall mean the Village of
Morton Plan Commission.

D. The words “Zoning Enforcing Officer” shall mean the officer designated by the Board
of Trustees to enforce the Village of Morton Zoning Ordinance.

E. The words “Zoning Board of Appeals” shall mean the Zoning Board of Appeals of
the Village of Morton.

HEIGHT: See “Building Height.” (Ord. 78-31, 3-5-79; amd. Ord. 84-3, 6-18-84)

HOSPITAL: A building having facilities for in-patient nursing care where physicians and other
medical professionals diagnose and treat human ailments. (Ord. 78-31, 3-5-79)

INTERSTATE CORRIDOR: Each and every parcels of land located within the corporate
limits of the Village of Morton, which is bounded on any side in any manner by any interstate
right-of-way or fifty percent (50%) or more of the area of such parcel is located within five
hundred (500) feet of any interstate right-of-way. (Ord. 94-31, 5-15-95; amd. Ord. 17-09, 7-5-
17)

KENNEL: A structure for sheltering or keeping cats, dogs, bitches, and puppies for

compensation, which either keeps or boards animals not belonging to a family dwelling on the
premises, or keeps more than three (3) such animals that are more than six (6) months old.

Page 9




LANDSCAPED SCREENING: A hedge of trees or shrubs suitable at maturity to visually
screen one property from another. The term “landscaped buffers” and “landscape screening”
are used interchangeably. See the “Plant Materials For Landscape Screening” section for
appropriate plant materials and minimum sizes required. Equivalent materials of equal sizes
may be substituted with approval of the Zoning Enforcing Officer. Landscaped screening,
where required, must be continuously maintained. (Ord. 78-31, 3-5-79)

LANDSCAPED YARD: See “Yard, Landscaped.”

LIVESTOCK FEEDING: Any operation which stables or confines and feeds or maintains, for
a total of forty-five (45) days or more in any twelve (12) month period, a combination of at
least fifty (50) animal units, or its equivalency, as defined: (amd. Ord. 06-19, 7-10-06)

Category Animal Unit
Brood cows and slaughter feeder cattle I animal unit
Milking dairy cows 1.4 animal units
Young dairy stock 0.6 animal units
Swine weighing over fifty-five (55) pounds 0.4 animal units
Swine weighing under fifty-five (55) pounds 0.03 animal units
Sheep, lambs, or goats 0.1 animal units
Horses 2 animal units
L e i et i
;e;}rllilrllrge Illlzrrllsd ;)Hrl grso;l;r:;()facilities with liquid 0.03 animal units
Ducks 0.02 animal units

LOADING AND UNLOADING SPACE: See 10-8-7 of this Title.
LODGING HOUSE: See “Boarding House.”

LOT: A portion or parcel of land considered as a unit, devoted to a certain use or occupied by
a building or a group of buildings that are united by a common interest or use and the
customary accessories and open spaces belonging to the same.

LOT, CORNER: Parcel of land situated at the intersection of two (2) or more streets, or at and
abutting the point or abrupt change of a single street where the interior angle is less than one
hundred thirty five degrees (135°) and the radius of the street is less than one hundred feet
(100%).

Page 10




LOT, INTERIOR: A lot other than a comer lot and which has lots on either side.

PR o — - Lme
Landscapeard—({ _________ ____. Front Yard
{first portion of ~ TRREES I
front yard as £ ’:,,:%.*3:‘.:‘1&,’*

L A Sd

measured from KRR ..@'*2&*& o Side Yard Ling
Front Property RS .*’
Line}

———— Side Yard

t——— Side Proparty

Ling
. l‘:l‘Emr Yard Line
Rear Yard
Rear Property Line

Zoning Lot - Interior

Front Property
Landscape Yards eal ¥ . Line _

{first portion of

front yards as Front Yard

measured from

botk Front 1 ‘ ‘

Property Lines) r———— Side Yard Line
m—— Sida Yard

street

‘#— Side Property
Line

‘\ B N—— .
\- Rear Yard Line
Rear Yard
Rear Property Line

Zoning Lot - Corner

Frant Praperty
Ling =i

LOT OF RECORD: A lot
which is a part of a subdivision, the plat of which has been recorded in the office of the
Recorder of Deeds of Tazewell County, Illinois; or a parcel of land described by metes and
bounds, the deed or description of which was recorded in the office of the Recorder of Deeds
prior to the adoption of this Title. Ord. 78-31, 3-5-79)

MANUFACTURED HOME: A structure, transportable in one or more sections, which, in
traveling mode, is eight body feet (8’) or more in width or forty body feet (40°) or more in
length, or when erected on site, is three hundred twenty (320) or more square feet, and which
is built on a permanent chassis and designed to be used as a dwelling with or without a
permanent foundation when connected to the required utilities, and includes plumbing, heating,
air conditioning, and electrical systems contained therein. (Ord 98-45, 3-15-99)

Page 11




MASSAGE: Any method of pressure on or friction against, or stroking, kneading, rubbing,
tapping, pounding. vibrating, or stimulating of the external soft tissues of the body with the
hands or with aid of any mechanical, electrical apparatus or appliances or by the application of
air, liguid or vapor baths of any any kind. with or without such supplementary aids as rubbing

alcohol, liniments, antiseptics, oils, powder, creams, lotions, ointments or other similar
preparations used in this practice.

MASSAGE PARLOR: Any establishment that provides massages as the primary means of
business. This shall include any establishment having a fixed place of business where any
person, firm, association, partnership, or corporation engages in, carries on or permits to be
engaged in, carried on any of the activities mentioned in the definition of massage. A Massage
Parlor does not include any accredited educational facility that teaches massages therapy or

masseuse techniques, nor shall it include any licensed health care facility or establishment of
duly licensed doctors. Further, Massage Parlor dos not include salons or physical therapy
offices which may offer massages as an incidental activity to other, dominant uses of the
premises.

MOBILE HOME: Any portable or mobile vehicle or trailer coach used for residential living
purposes temporarily or permanently. For the purpose of this Title, such vehicle shall be
classified as a mobile home whether or not its wheels, rollers, skids, or other rolling equipment
have been removed, or whether or not any addition thereto has been built on the ground. (Ord.
78-31, 3-5-79; amd. Ord. 82-8, 8-2-82; amd. Ord. 84-9, 9-17-84; amd. Ord. 00-50, 3-5-01)

MOBILE HOME PARK MOBILE HOME COURT: A tract of land meeting the standards of
the Tazewell County Health authorities and by the Illinois State Department of Health:

A. Where one (1) or more trailer coach, manufactured home or mobile home is parked,
excepting trailers used exclusively for transporting property as distinguished from
persons;

B. Which is used by the public as parking space for one (1) or more trailer coach,
manufactured home, or mobile home. (Ord. 78-31, 3-5-79; amd. Ord. 98-45, 3-15-99)

MODULAR HOME: A building assembly or system of building sub-assemblies, designed for
habitation as a dwelling place for one (1) or more persons, including the necessary electrical,
plumbing, heating, ventilating, and other service systems, which is of closed or open
construction and which is made or assembled by a manufacturer, on or off the building site, for
installation, or assembly and installation, on the building site, with a permanent foundation.
(Ord. 78-31, 3-5-79; amd. Ord. 82-8, 82-82; amd. Ord. 98-45, 3-15-99)

MOTOR FREIGHT TERMINAL: A structure, facility, or premise for the handling of goods
and materials in transit, including the parking, loading, and repairing of commercial motor

vehicles. Employee sleeping accommodations shall be considered allowable by special use
permit only. (Ord. 82-32, 4-4-83)

Page 12



NONCONFORMING STRUCTURE: A structure lawfully existing at the time of adoption of
this Zoning Ordinance which does not conform to the regulations of the district in which it is
located.

NONCONFORMING USE: A use which lawfully occupied a structure or land at the time of
adoption of this Zoning Ordinance which does not conform with the regulations of the district
in which it is located. For the purposes of this Title, any use lawfully established on the
effective date of this Zoning Ordinance which is nonconforming solely by virtue of lacking
off-street parking or loading facilities as required hereafter for new uses, shall not be deemed a
nonconforming use. (Ord. 78-31, 3-5-79)

NURSERY SCHOOL: A place where preschool education and instructional programs are
offered for children. (Ord. 84-1, 5-21-84)

OUTDOOR RECREATIONAL FACILITIES: Facilities including but not limited to miniature
golf, driving range, and related activities. (Ord. 86-21, 4-20-87)

PARKING AREA, OFF STREET: An open, hard-surfaced area of land, other than a street or
public way, arranged and made available for the storage of private passenger automobiles only,
of occupants of the building or buildings for which the parking area is developed and is
accessory.

PARKING SPACE: An area to the dimensions and layout as contained in Chapter 8, sufficient
to accommodate one (1) automobile, convenient, accessible, and usable at all times without
having to move any other vehicle.

PLANNED RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT: A tract of land which is developed as a
residential development under single ownership or control and which may not completely
conform to all of the regulations of the district regulations.

PLANT MATERIALS FOR LANDSCAPE SCREENING:

A. Deciduous shrub means a lower story plant that generally will not attain a mature
height of more than fifteen feet (15°) and usually has a dense branching pattern which
is close to ground level. Such plants shed their leaves in winter. Any similar plant that
will not attain a mature height of more than one foot (1”) will not be regarded as a
shrub. Examples include honeysuckle, lilac, forsythia, rose of sharon, and sumac.

B. Evergreen shrub means a lower story plant that generally will not attain a mature
height of more than fifteen feet (15°) and usually has a dense branching pattern which
is close to ground level. Such plants retain their foliage throughout the year. Any
similar plant that will not attain a mature height of more than one foot (1’) will not be
regarded as a shrub. Examples include douglas arbor-vitae, chinese juniper, swiss
stone pine, and irish yew.

C. Evergreen tree means a tree that retains its foliage throughout the year which generally
develops a pyramidal shape and grows to a mature height and spread that is greater
than any pyramidal shaped evergreen shrub such as upright junipers and upright arbor

Page 13




vitae. Examples include spruce, pine, hemlock, and douglas fir.

. Intermediate tree means a deciduous plant characterized by a height and/or spread that

is generally smaller than that of a shade tree under natural growing conditions. Such
plants will shed their leaves and are dormant during the winter. Intermediate trees may
have a single trunk or multiple trunk. Examples include bradford pear, crimson king
maple, and crab apple.

. Shade tree means a deciduous plant which generally creates a tall and wide overhead

canopy under nature growing conditions. Such plants will shed their leaves and are
dormant during the winter. Shade trees will usually have a single trunk. Examples
include oak, hard maple, birch, linden, and beech. (amd. Ord. 00-51, 3-19-01)

PLAY STRUCTURE:

T Om muowr

S

. Length is less than forty percent (40%) of average yard width.

. Width is less than twenty-five percent (25%) of average yard width.

. Interior of enclosed structure may not exceed seven feet, six inches (7°6”) in height.

. Interior of enclosed structure may not exceed sixty (60) square feet.

. Tallest point of structure cannot exceed fourteen feet, six inches (14°6”) of the average

soil height of the yard.

. Enclosed structure may not be insulated.
. Enclosed structure may not be used for storage of anything other than toys. Bikes,

wagons, tricycles, or other wheeled structures are not considered toys.

Only one (1) enclosed structure is allowed per play structure.

A play structure may not be placed in or on a concrete foundation; however, posts are
acceptable and may be set in concrete.

Only one (1) play structure is allowed per lot. (Ord. 05-41, 2-6-06)

Shall not include swing sets.

A swing set is defined as follows:
1. Structure constructed of metal, wood, or other materials with swings, a glider,
and a slide.
2. Shall be exempt from the building permit process.
3. Shall meet all required setbacks for accessory structures. (Ord. 06-05, 5-1-06)

PORTABLE STORAGE UNITS: Any container, storage unit, shed-like container, or other
portable structure that can be or is used for the storage of personal property. (Ord. 07-41, 10-1-

07)

RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT CENTER: An establishment, including the operation of a
professional pharmacy, and facilities for 24 hour in-patient care, where one or more physicians,

psychologists, counselors, or other medical professionals diagnose and treat human physical
and/or mental disorders. (Ord. 07-37, 10-1-07)

Page 14




REST HOME OR NURSING HOME: A home for the aged, chronically ill, or incurable
persons in which three (3) or more persons not of the immediate family are received, kept, or
provided with food and shelter and care for compensation, but not including hospitals, clinics

or similar institutions devoted primarily to the diagnosis, treatment, or care of the sick or
injured. (Ord. 78-31, 3-5-79)

RETIREMENT CENTER: A building where three (3) or more persons not of the immediate
family are lodged for hire and where they may be provided meals, health care, and
rehabilitation activities, including physical and occupational rehabilitation services. The center
may also provide adult day care and home health care services. (Ord. 84-25, 4-15-85)

RINGELMANN NUMBER: A particular designation of an area on the Ringelmann Chart that
coincides most nearly with the visual density of smoke or particulate matter being observed.

SHELTERS/TENTS: Something which has no foundation, metal frame, and which can be
used to enclose an area. (Ord. 07-41, 10-1-07)

SIGNS: Any commercial structure or device for visual communication that is used for the
purpose of bringing the subject thereof to the attention of the public, but not including any flag,
badge, or insignia of any government or governmental agency, of any civic, charitable,
religious, patriotic, fraternal, or similar organization, or any sign indicating address.

SIGNS, ADVERTISING: A sign which directs attention to a business, commodity, service, or
entertainment, not exclusively related to the premises where such sign is located or to which it
is affixed.

SIGNS, BUSINESS: A sign which directs attention to a business or profession conducted or
to a commodity, service, or entertainment sold or offered upon the premises on which such
sign 1s located or to which it is affixed, or an adjoining premises in the case of a shared sign.

SIGNS, TEMPORARY: A non-permanent sign intended to be used for a short fixed period of
time, including, but not limited to, political, real estate, construction, barker, and signs
announcing a campaign drive or civic event. (Ord. 07-31, 9-4-07)

SOLAR WATER SYSTEM: A solar water system is one which produces domestic hot water.
(Ord. 10- 20, 10-4-10)

SPECIAL USES: Any use of land or buildings described and permitted herein in accordance
with the procedures of Section 10-10-2 of this Title.

STORY: That portion of a building included between the surface of any floor and the surface
of the floor next above it, or if there is no floor above it, then the space between the floor and
the ceiling next above it. Any portion of a story exceeding fourteen feet (14°) in height shall be
considered as an additional story for each fourteen feet (14°) or fraction thereof. Any basement
or cellar with more than one-half (1/2) its height above the established curb level, or above the
level of the adjoining ground where curb level has not been established, shall be considered a
story for purposes of height measurements.

Page 15




STORY, HALF: As related to a structure, a basement or cellar level with not more than one-
half (1/2) of its height above ground level. As a measurement relating to height limitations of
structures other than buildings, half-story shall be seven feet (7°).

STREET: A thoroughfare within the right of way which affords the principal means of access
to abutting property. A street may be designated as an avenue, a boulevard, drive, highway,
lane, parkway, place, road, thoroughfare, or by other appropriate name.

STRUCTURE: Anything constructed or erected which requires location on the ground or is
attached to something having location on the ground including, but not limited to, buildings,
walls, swimming pools, fences, billboards, signs, stadiums, platforms, radio towers, sheds,

storage bins, antenna, and surfacing for vehicle parking and any other surfacing. (Ord. 78-31,
3-5-79)

SUPPORTED LIVING FACILITY: A maximum of four (4) family units may reside in the
basement, first floor, and second floor where one (1) or more of the family units requires some

form of support or supervision. A family unit is an individual or a married couple, or a
descendant of either. (Ord. 14-32, 12-15-14)

SUPPORTED LIVING FACILITY WITH LIMITED COMMERICAL USE: A supported
living facility in which on the first floor there may be programs, including instructional and
actual training with equipment for persons with disabilities. Incidental production of and sale of
items produced in conjunction with the training is permissible. (Ord. 14-32, 12-15-14)

SWIMMING POOL: Any structure, basin, chamber, or tank containing an artificial body of
water for swimming or wading, which is dug into the ground or which sits on the ground
(including inflatable structures), and which has a depth of two feet (2”) or more at any point.
Depth shall be the height of the wall. Any device with a filtration system that is used for
swimming or wading, regardless of depth, shall be considered a swimming pool and shall be
located in the rear yard. For purposes of this definition, lakes and borrow pits shall not be
considered basins. (Ord. 96-39, 3-17-97; amd. Ord. 01-25, 10-1-01)

TASTING ROOM: A room accessory only to a craft brewery where beer manufactured onsite
is available on tap.

USE: The specific purpose for which land, a structure, or premises is designed, arranged,
intended, or for which it may be occupied or maintained. The term “permitted use” or its
equivalent shall not be deemed to include any nonconforming use.

VARIATION: A deviation from the regulations or standards adopted by this Title which the
Zoning Board is permitted to grant when strict enforcement would cause undue hardship
owing to circumstances unique to the individual property, lot, structure, or premises for which
the variance is sought.

Page 16




WIND ENERGY CONVERSION SYSTEM: A machine that converts the kinetic energy in
the wind into a usable form (commonly known as a “wind turbine” or “windmill”). (Ord. 07-
04, 5-7-07)

WINERY: An establishment where wine is manufactured onsite and offered for sale at retail
for use or consumption onsite or offsite. Not more than fifty thousand (50,000) gallons of wine
per year may be manufactured at a specified location for such location to be considered a
winery.

YARD: An open space on the same zoning lot with a building or group of buildings which is
unoccupied and unobstructed from its lowest level upward, except as otherwise permitted in
this Title, and which extends along a lot line and at right angles thereto to a depth or width
specified in the yard regulations for the district in which the zoning lot is located.

YARD, FRONT: A yard extending across the full width of the zoning lot and lying between
the front line of the lot and the nearest line of a building. Cormner lots with property on two (2)
intersecting streets shall provide two (2) front yards to meet the front yard requirements set
forth herein. Reverse frontage or through lots having access on two (2) non-intersecting streets
shall be required to provide a front yard on only one (1) street that upon which the proposed
structure 1s to front unless both streets providing access serve as fronting streets for adjoining
properties, 1n which case, a front yard shall be provided on both streets providing access.

YARD, REAR: A yard extending across the full width of the zoning lot and lying between the
rear line of the lot and the nearest line of the principal building.

YARD, SIDE: That part of the yard lying between the nearest line of the principal building
and a side lot line and extending from the required front yard (or from the front lot line, if there
1s no required front yard) to the required rear yard.

YARD, LANDSCAPED: The portion of the front yard a distance in depth as specified herein
and right of way upon which the property fronts, or from the edge of the proposed right of
way, if the fronting street or street rights of way are less than specified on the Official Map.

ZONING LOT: See “LOT.” (Ord. 78-31, 3-5-79)

SECTION 3: REPEALER CLAUSE All ordinances or resolutions or parts
thereof, which are in conflict herewith, are hereby repealed.

SECTION 4: SEVERABILITY CLAUSE Should any part or provision of
this Ordinance be declared by the courts to be unconstitutional or invalid, such decision shall
not affect the validity of the Ordinances a whole or any part thereof other than the part so
declared to be unconstitutional or invalid.

SECTION §: EFFECTIVE DATE This Ordinance shall be in full force and
effect from and after the required approval and publication according to law.

Page 17




PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE VILLAGE OF MORTON PRESIDENT AND
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

AYE NAY ABSENT ABSTAIN
Trustee Blunier

Trustee Hilliard
Trustee Leitch
Trustee Menold

Trustee Parrott

Trustee Newman

President Kaufman

Presiding Officer Attest

Jeffrey L. Kaufman, Village President, Zo M. Evans, Village Clerk, Village
Village of Morton of Morton

Page 18




VILLAGE OF MORTON
ORDINANCE

AN ORDINANCE MAKING AMENDMENTS TO CHAPTER 5 OF TITLE 10 OF
THE MORTON MUNICIPAL CODE REGARDING OUTBUILDINGS

NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by the President and Board of Trustees of the
Village of Morton, in the State of Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1: AMENDMENT “10-5-3: R-1 One-Family And Planned
Residential Development District” of the Morton Municipal Code is hereby amended as
follows:

AMENDMENT
10-5-3: R-1 One-Family And Planned Residential Development District

A. Permitted Uses:

1. Single-family dwellings.

2. Agricultural uses consisting only of growing crops, truck gardening, and flower
gardening.

3. Temporary construction buildings and uses at the construction site and only during the
construction period.

4. Accessory buildings and uses.

5. Community residence. (Ord. §9-19, 2-5-90)

B. Special Uses: The following uses are permitted subject to the public hearing and other special
permit procedure requirements as outlined in Chapter 10 of this Title. (Ord. 73-31, 3-5-79;
amd. Ord. 84-1, 5-21-84; amd. Ord. 84-3, 6-18-84)

1. Any use permitted as a special use in the R-S and Planned Residential Development
District, except outdoor recreation facilities and borrow pits. (Ord. 86-21, 4-20-87,
amd. Ord. 07-09, 6-4-07)

2. Hospitals, sanitariums, rest homes, and retirement centers. (Ord. 78-31, 3-5-79; amd.
Ord. 84-1, 5-21-84; amd. Ord. 84-3, 6-18-84; amd. Ord. 84-25, 4-15-85; amd. Ord.
08-19, 10-6-08)

3. Publicly owned parks.

4. Private recreation areas. (Ord. 78-31, 3-5-79; amd. Ord. 84-1, 5-21-84; amd. Ord. 84-
3, 6-18-84)

C. Required Lot Area And Width: Every building hereafter erected or structurally enlarged shall
be on a lot having an area of not less than seven thousand five hundred (7,500) square feet for
interior lots and nine thousand five hundred (9,500} square feet for corner lots, and a width of
the building line of not less than seventy five feet (75”) for interior lots and not less than ninety
five feet (95°) for corner lots. Lots zoned R-1A shall have an area of not less than eight
thousand (8,000) square feet and a width of not less than sixty five feet (65°) at the building
line. This requirement shall not apply to planned residential developments which shall meet the
requirements of Section 10-5-8 of this Title or for lots of record which shall meet the reduced
requirements of Section 10-4-4 of this Title. Any lots within one-half (1/2) mile of a livestock

Page 1




feeding operation that is in operation at the time of the platting of the lots, must be one (1) acre
in size. (amd. Ord. 06-19, 7-10-06; amd. Ord. 12-14, 11-19-12)

1.

Front Yard: No building shall be erected without providing or maintaining a front yard
of thirty-five feet (35") unless the depth of the lot is less than one hundred thirty-five
feet (135"), in which case the front yard shall be no less than twenty-five feet (25"). In
the event the building is constructed in an established area on one side of the street
between two (2) intersecting streets that is improved with buildings that have observed
a front yard depth which is less than the thirty-five feet (35') or twenty-five feet (25')
requirement, then in such established districts, the front yard depth may be the same as,
but not less than, the building immediately adjacent to either side of the proposed
building. In the event the building is constructed in an area within the territory set forth
on the Map of Area in Which a Reduced Front Yard is Allowed

, then the required front yard shall be reduced to twenty six feet four inches {26'4") for
lots with a depth not less than one hundred thirty five feet {135'), or to eighteen feet
nine inches {18'9") for lots with a depth of less than one hundred thirty five feet
{135").

. Side Yard: No building shall be erected or enlarged without providing or maintaining

combined side yards of twenty feet (20) or twenty percent (20%) of the lot width as
measured at the building line, whichever is less; no single side yard shall be less than
seven feet (7).

. Rear Yard: No building shall be erected or enlarged without providing or maintaining

a rear yard of twenty five feet (25”).

. R-1A Front Yard: No building shall be erected without providing or maintaining a

front yard of thirty-five feet (35") unless the depth of the lot is less than one hundred
thirty-five feet (135") in which case the front yard shall be no less than twenty-five feet
(25"). In the event the building is constructed in an area within the territory set forth in
in Section 10-4-3(G), then the required front yard shall be reduced to twenty six feet
four inches (26'4") for lots with a depth not less than one hundred thirty-five feet
(135"), or to eighteen feet nine inches (18'9") for lots with a depth of less than one
hundred thirty-five feet (135").

. R-1A Side Yard: No building shall be erected or enlarged without providing or

maintaining combined side yards of twelve feet (127); no single side yard shall be less
than six feet (6”).

. R-1A Rear Yard: No building shall be erected or enlarged without providing or

maintaining a rear yard of twenty five feet (25°).

. Fences: Ornamental fences, enclosure fences, and chain link fences meeting the

required conditions are exempt from the specific yard requirements as noted. Except
those fences specifically permitted pursuant to the terms of this section, no other fences
shall be permitted within the required yard area.

a. Front Yard Fences:

(1) Front Yard Fences on Interior Residential Lots: Ornamental fences not
exceeding three and one-half feet (3 1/2”) in height are permitted
within the front yard. Enclosure fences are not permitted in front yards
of interior lots.

(2) Front Yard Fences on Corner Lots: Ornamental fences not exceeding
three and one-half feet (3 1/2’) in height are permitted in either front
yard. An enclosure fence not exceeding six feet (6°) in height is

Page 2



permitted in that front yard which the building does not face,
providing such front yard enclosure fence is set back from the
property line one-half (1/2) the required front yard distance for that
district or ten feet (10”), whichever is greater. It is further required that
fences respect obstruction to visibility requirements of 10-4-3(I).

b. Side and Rear Yard Fences: Omamental fences and enclosure fences not
exceeding six feet (6) in height are permitted in the side and rear yards. Chain
link fences not exceeding four feet (4”) in height are permitted in the side and
rear yards. (amd. Ord. 08-30, 12-1-08; amd. Ord. 12-14, 11-19-12)

D. Building Height: No building hereafter erected or portion of a building structurally enlarged
shall exceed the following height limitations, except for those general exceptions to height
limitations listed in Section 10-4-3 of this Title:

1. Churches: forty five feet (45°) for the main structure.

2. All other permitted buildings: thirty five feet (35°) or two and one-half (2 1/2) stories.
(Ord. 78-31, 3-5-79)

E. Driveways: Driveways shall be permitted subject to the following:

1. They may be within the required yard area, so long as such driveway complies in all
regards with the specifications set forth in the Driveway Standards. Notwithstanding
any limits set forth to the contrary in the Driveway Standards, if a lot contains an
outbuilding then a driveway for the outbuilding may be constructed which connects
the driveway from the street to the garage with the outbuilding, provided however that
the outbuilding driveway shall be no closer to the side lot line than twenty feet (20"

and shall be no wider at any point than the width of the outbuilding.

2. No driveway shall be constructed closer than thirty-five feet (35') to any intersection of
residential streets and fifty feet (50') to any intersection involving collector or major
streets.

3. No more than one driveway per dwelling unit shall be allowed, except however if a
property abuts an alley which is driveable the property may maintain driveway access
from both the alley and the fronting street.

4. Circular driveways shall not be permitted except for lots of a width of one hundred
fifty feet (150") which were improved with a circular driveway prior to June 1, 2022,
and then in such instance one (1) circular drive per lot is allowance, provided that the
total driveway width of both openings does not exceed thirty-six feet (36') and that any
one (1) opening does not exceed twenty four feet (24").

5. Common drives as recorded on play to be shared by adjacent lots are permitted in side
yards

6. For adjacent one (1) and two-family (2) residential structures, driveway pavement can
extend to within six (6) feet of the side or rear property lines, and the landscape
screening requirement is waived. Notwithstanding the foregoing, one(1) and two-
family residential structures can only utilize the portion of the drive in the front yard,
even though encroaching on the landscaped yard to partially meet the off-street
parking requirements as provided in Section 10-8-6 of this Title.

7. They shall be hard surfaced with bituminous concrete or concrete.

F. Accessory Uses or Buildings: Accessory uses and accessory buildings or structures shall be
permitted subject to the following:

1. They shall be located within the required rear yard.

2. They shall maintain a side and rear setback of six feet (6') for all lots except corner

Page 3



lots. For corner lots the accessory building or structure shall maintain a setback of
twenty feet (20') for any side which abuts a street and six feet (6") for all other sides.

3. They shall not be established within the territory of an existing Village of Morton
casement or other utility easement

4. There shall not be a limit on the permitted number of accessory structures per lot,
except that no two (2) uses shall be identical. For purposes of this limitation, a gazebo
shall not be considered an accessory building.

5. The height of any accessory building or structure shall not exceed thirteen feet (13") or
the height of the primary structure, whichever is less.

6. The following area limitations shall apply to individual accessory structures:

a. The area of any accessory building, except a detached garage, shall not
exceed 1.6% of the lot area to a maximum of four hundred eighty (480) square
feet.

b. The total area of any ground mount solar system shall not exceed 1.6% of the
lot area to a maximum of four hundred eighty (480) square feet. The area of a
ground mount solar system shall be calculated by determining the total lot area
covered by solar panels when the solar panels are in the position which results
in the greatest lot coverage.

c. There shall be no limited on the size of any other individual accessory
structure, subject however to the limitation on the total lot coverage set forth in
this section forth for all accessory structures.

7. Any side(s) of an accessory building abutting a street shall be screened as follows: at
the time of construction (or if weather requires, no later than six (6) months after
construction) one row of evergreens shall be planted which shall be of a variety which,
at maturity, shall grow together when planted ten feet (10") on center, and shall be at
least five feet (5') in height when planted, and which rows shall be staggered or offset
so as to maximize screening of the accessory structure. If the rear yard is completely
enclosed by a privacy fence six feet (6") in height, then the landscape screening
requirement shall be waived. Required landscape screening shall be maintained at all
times.

8. The total area of all accessory structures permitted hereunder shall not exceed sixty
percent (60%) of the actual rear yard

9. A garage may replace an existing garage and shall be allowed in areas in which a
reduced landscaped yard is allowed subject to the following:

a. The garage shall not exceed twenty-four and one-half feet (24 1/2') in width or
length

b. The new garage cannot be any closer to the rear or side lot line than the
existing garage and in no event shall its wall be closer than two feet (2') or its
eaves closer than one foot (1') from the side property line.

c. Notwithstanding the other provisions of this Chapter, a driveway for a garage
which meets the requirements of this subparagraph may be located as close to
the side property line as is allowed the garage

G. Minimum Square Footage for Single-Family Residences: Any building used as a single-family
residence shall contain on the ground floor eight hundred (800) square feet of livable floor
space.

H. Fences: Chain link fences not exceeding four feet (4°) in height shall be permitted in the R-1

Page 4




District in areas outside of the required yard area. Omamental fences and enclosure fences not
exceeding six feet (6°) in height shall be permitted in the R-1 District in areas outside of the
required yard area. It shall be unlawful for any person to erect, construct, maintain or permit a
fence that is constructed of materials that are not specifically manufactured as fencing
materials, such as rope, string, galvanized sheet metal, plywood, corrugated metal, or the like.
It shall be unlawful for any person to erect, construct, maintain, or permit a fence that is
constructed of materials that are intended for agricultural usage or for retaining livestock, such
as barbed wire, chicken wire, hog wire, wire fabric, or other similar welded or woven wire
fabrics. It shall further be unlawful for any person to construct a fence with slates of any
material (including but not limited to metal, fiberglass or bamboo) threaded through a chain
link fence. A direct path unobstructed from fencing shall be maintained between the street and
the gas meter and water meter electronic reading device.

[. Parking Regulations: It shall be lawful in this zoning district to park recreational vehicles,
campers, boat trailers and/or trailers on a driveway. In addition, it shall be lawful to park a
trailer which is not an enclosed trailer in the rear yard on an all-weather, durable and dustless
surface, such as an asphalt, interlocking concrete paver, brick or cement pavement surface. No
recreational vehicle, camper, boat or trailer shall be parked in such a manner so as to obstruct,
in whole or in part, a sidewalk, alley or street. It shall be unlawful for any person, firm or
corporation to park any semitrailer, pole trailer, tow truck, tractor, or truck tractor on any lot in
this zoning district. It shall be unlawful to any person to reside, even temporarily, in any
recreational vehicle, camper, or trailer in this zoning district. It shall be unlawful to park any
recreational vehicle, camper, boat trailer, or trailer in any manner not expressly permitted by
this section.

J. DETACHED GARAGE: Every detached garage erected shall conform to the following:

1. A detached garage shall have a maximum area of 1,000 square foot.
2. A detached garage shall have a maximum side wall height of twelve (12) feet.
3. A detached garage shall have a maximum roof height of twenty-five (25) feet, or the
roof height of the primary structure, whichever is less.
4. A detached garage shall be set back from the sidewalk, or when no sidewalk is
present, from the curb not less than twenty (20) feet.
5. A detached garage shall have no more than:
a. One overhead door not taller than ten (10') feet and not wider than ten (10"
feet; and
b. One double stall overhead door not taller than eight (8') feet and not wider
than twenty (20) feet; OR two single stall overhead doors not taller than eight
(8" feet and not wider than (10') feet.
6. A detached garage shall not be constructed in the front yard or within the required
minimum side yard unless an exception under 10-4-3(D)(7) applies.
7. A detached garage shall not be constructed on a vacant lot or before the primary
structure.
8. No portion of a detached garage shall be used as a dwelling.
9. A detached garage shall be built using materials similar in composition, quality, and
design of the primary structure. Detached garages shall not be constructed using post-
frame construction, and shall not have metal siding.

K. Satellite Dishes: A satellite dish, which is defined as a device used for the reception of
communications or other signals from orbiting satellites, is permitted subject to the following
conditions:

Page 5




1. Dishes mounted on the ground level shall not exceed a height of twelve feet (12)

2. Dishes mounted on the rooftop or chimney of a structure shall not be greater than two
feet (2') in diameter, and the highest point of the dish shall not exceed thirty five feet
(35") measured from the top to the curb level

3. The dish shall not contain any lettering other than that placed on same identifying the
manufacturer and shall not otherwise be used for the display of messages

4. Ground-mounted dishes shall be reasonably concealed from the view at ground level
of adjacent properties on all sides, except to the side which the dish is directed to
receive the signal. ON that side the view shall be obscured to the extent possible
without interfering with the reception of the signal. Fencing or landscape screening
shall be used for such purpose subject to the general requirements for same as provide
don other sections of this Code. Any landscape screening that is used must be plated
within six (6) months of the date of the installation of the dish and must be
continuously maintained. Any landscape screening that is used must be non-deciduous
and must be of a minimum height of four feet (4') when planted.

5. A ground-mounted dish shall be considered an accessory use.

6. A satellite dish may be used only if it is permanently affixed to the ground, rooftop, or
chimney of a structure. Satellite antenna dishes may not be located or affixed to any
moveable object, including but not limited to motor vehicles, trailers or other moveable
objects. The use of a satellite antenna dish on a temporary basis is expressly
prohibited.

L. Swimming pools: Swimming pools shall be permitted, subject to the following
1. Each swimming pool shall conform to the requirements of an accessory use
2. Surrounding each swimming pool, whether the pool be inground or above ground,
there shall be erected an enclosure fence which shall be at least five feet (5') in height.
A wall of at least five feet (5') in height is sufficient for one ()1) or more sides of the
enclosure. A screened-in patio area completely enclosing a pool shall be considered an
appropriate enclosure.

All existing swimming pools that have an enclosure fence of at least four feet (4') in
height and/or walls of a least four feet (4') in height may remain in existence, and no
modifications are needed to same. In such cases, such fences or walls may be repaired
or maintained, but they shall not be replaced or moved from their present location.

3. The gates of the required fence shall be self-closing and have self-latching latches
placed at least four feet (4') above the ground. The fence shall be so constructed as to
not allow a five inch (5") diameter sphere to pass through the fence

4. No pool shall be filled with water of a depth of two feet (2") or more until the
enclosure required by this Section has been provided.

5. Swimming pools and their required enclosures shall be maintained in a reasonable
state of repair and condltlon Water shall not be allowed to become stagnant

from the main dwellmg but on the same piece of land as the main dwelhng which 1s used
primarily for storage purposes and/or for other activities insofar as such activities are usually

and reasonably associated with the principal structure. One Outbuilding shall be permitted only
on lots greater than or equal to two and three guarters acre (2.75 ac.) in size, subject to the

following:

Page 6



1. Outbuildings shall only be permitted in the side or rear yard.

2. Outbuildings shall have a maximum area of two thousand (2,000) square feet, of
which no more than seven hundred fifty (750) square feet may be finished square
footage constructed in a manner which would allow for human habitation.

3. Outbuildings shall only be used by the owner of the premises upon which the
outbuilding sits as an accessory use. No portion of an outbuilding shall be occupied by
a person other than the owner of the premises upon which the outbuilding sits.

4. No plumbing shall be permitted in an outbuilding except on the ground floor.

5. The exterior finish of all sides of an outbuilding shall match proportionately the
exterior finishes of the same side of the principal structure.

6. An outbuilding shall have a maximum side wall height of eighteen (18) feet.

7. An outbuilding shall have a maximum roof height of thirty-five (35) feet, or the roof
height of the primary structure, whichever is less.

8. An outbuilding shall not be constructed on a vacant lot or before the primary structure.

9. No portion of an outbuilding shall be used as a dwelling.

10. No outbuilding shall be erected or enlarged without providing or maintaining a side

vard setback of twenty feet (20°) measured at the building line, and a rear yard setback
of twenty feet (20").

SECTION 2: REPEALER CLAUSE All ordinances or resolutions or parts
thereof, which are in conflict herewith, are hereby repealed.

SECTION 3: SEVERABILITY CLAUSE Should any part or provision of
this Ordinance be declared by the courts to be unconstitutional or invalid, such decision shall
not affect the validity of the Ordinances a whole or any part thereof other than the part so
declared to be unconstitutional or invalid.

SECTION 4: EFFECTIVE DATE This Ordinance shall be in full force and
effect from and after the required approval and publication according to law.

Page 7



PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE VILLAGE OF MORTON PRESIDENT AND
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

AYE NAY ABSENT ABSTAIN
Trustee Blunier
Trustee Hilliard
Trustee Leitch
Trustee Menold

Trustee Parrott

Trustee Newman
President Kaufman

Presiding Officer Attest

Jeffrey L. Kaufman, Village President, Zo M. Evans, Village Clerk, Village of
Village of Morton Morton

Page 8



€2-82-90

Y EI)
1vid 09 =L TOS| - i uSH g MMM
e ) ol s e
GG¢2 LNIWISYI | r3o NMYLQ | 0058-269 (60€) 39O g9 aUNg 'PrOY 19adstid ‘N LOBS
QULD2IOUS 2o 'O'd 'ONIAZANENS ANVY18 DONIYIINIONT ¥H3M ® ¥HOW
HOVddvH LLVYW

FOPE-GEC # YOAINING ANV
WNOIGSIHO¥ AIHILSIOTY GIO!
NOGNHOM 3 991vD

Y202 '0O€ FIIWINON SIdIdXA ASNADN

D'd "ONIAJAYNG ONVT ANV ONIYAINIOND HH3IN ¥ BHOW
€202 "ANNC 4O AVA HI6Z SIHL ddlvd

(1334 02 = HONL 1) 109 = .| 40 AVIS V OL

NMYYA SV AIANNG AIVS JO NOILYINISINAIN LOTANOD ONV ML ¥ S) LYi4 AHL 43139
ANY IDAITMONY FNO 4O 1639 JHL OL UNY NYid JAISNIHTIANOD v G100V ONY
TINOILY SYH HDIHM HOLAOW 4O FOVTIA 4O SLIAN LVAQLAOD FHL NIHLIM GIN
114 GIHL NO NMOHS ANYT ML LYHL ONY ‘SIONITII ALNNOD T1IMIZYL NI NYIORIZN TYJIDN I
a¥ILL JHL 4O LSIM E-IONVY ‘HINON G2 JIHSNMOL "2 | NOILDIS 4O HILIVND LSIMULHON

AHL O 13V ¥ ONIAG Y3V TYIRIISICANI NOLJOW HIHON 40 V1 107 40 1¥V4 VY (JIAIANNG IAVH
M LYHL VIS AGT83H OO D' d "ONIAZANNG ANV ANY ONIHIANIONT TN 7 HOW "IM

GG { VN0 4O AINNOD
{ SIONITI 4O VIS

4 NMOKS 101 (2

WAV IWELSNANI NOLHOW HINON 40 1V1d NOISIAIGUNS VNI,

QINIVIGO 39 QINOHS ADNYHNSNI
F11IL MO INFALIWNOD ¥THLO JO NOINIHO J1LIL Y NOHYWOLNI 313 TdNOD
WOA 'SIDONVALWNOND ¥3H10 ANV "GIANITNOVELAS ONIANG "AYM-IO- LHOMN Sl
TENOLDNIGSIY "SNOILVANIGTY ‘SININISYT ONISYOIN NOILYNSOANE
JETAWNOD SNIVINOD NOIVIVA G 1V SIHL LIVHL ZINVEEYM LON ST L (1

‘SALON

MAD1440 LYId dOVTTIN

remcecanan

bacccccaed

AILVDVA 3D OL INIWIAGYS  —

€202 " 40 AVQ SlHL A31va SONIAYAL 40 INIOd  — Lod

NOILYIVA 40 11 QIHDVLLY AHL IAONLLY ADINAH O ‘NOIJOW 40 IOVTIIA ONINNIDIG 4O INIQd  — CRel|

AL ¥OL WIDI4H0 ONIAQNLLY LV 1d il

D140 SHIAFODIN

el GIONTI 40 30918 AINNQD TIAMAZYL.  — oWOL
(TMIZVL 40 AINNOD HONVIGIQ HODTH  — (00'08)
3IYDHIINID GAIDI0 1v1d NOLIOW 0 JOVTIA IONVLGIO GTINSYAN — [P
ONPRVIS GTINGYIN  — 3.1242:9 N
19N ANVLON
NN INIWIGSYT — - -
INITAYM AO IO o
£202 " 40 AVa " LW 30430 OL NYOMS ANV AIRIISAN
o © o Oome osans ANV ALYILONS INIDVIOY  — e
219N A¥VLON
AN3OF
INIGISTYA IDIN NYDFOW TIVLIDIWY
£20¢ +O AVQ SIHL VIS ANY ANYH AW ¥IANN NIAID vz 101

604 # 12M1GI0 IQOHIS Q4NN NI GILYDOT

S 1303Vd QIARDSIA JHL IDATIMONY ¥NO /AW 4O 16349 3HL QL OSTY 'NOILINDSIA

Y931 INIANYSINODIDY THL NO dAGNDISIA G¥ GNY1 THL O AIANNGS IHL 20GTTMONNDY

ANY AZRIOHINY ADTHIH Od "NOILYIVA H1O 1Y 1d ONIANYIINODDY FHL NO NMOHS ANV
SHINMO THE TV IM LVHE AJIINIAD AGTA3H OG "D "ONLINY 1L NOIGIDFNA ‘IM P

GG { NIMIAZVYL 40 AINNOD

{ GIONM JO LVLS [

AVILILIID GHINAMO

1O ANVTHSY

AHADTN O AYM O LHON (INY GNOULDINLGTH "GINTWIGYI ANY Q1 1DIraNG "GNNI L
40 INIOd AHL Of 1334 20'1 b 40 IONYISIA ¥ ' 1GYE SANODIS 96 SAUNNIA pE SIFNDAA 00 HENOS ADNAHL "ONINNIDAG A0 INIOH IH) NON-

TINITYAENID GAGMAD5A0 ONIMOTIOH AL A0 GAAIS 11108 RO 133 00D ONIAT NOHNVYIVA INIWASY] AIvS

Eeicliolenla]
IV ' LGYA GANODAS ¢S ALNNIN O GAINDIa0
IVNIQROQD ANV H1VIE SIONMTTI
1% ONIDNIWNOD

393 OL NOILVDVA INIWIGY3 2HL 20 ININNIDIG 4O INIOd INITIZINID JHY O "13A4 00°21 40 IDNY.
1O WLNOS FONFHLE T1H3 @4°2€ 40 3ONVISIA Y VI 101 AIVS JO NI HIBON 3HL ONOTY (EQ0YN "INOZ 1Gam
NO G36va TIVY SONNYIQ) 1SV SANODIS 90 SALANIW 61 SITAOIA @R MINON IDNAHL V1 LOT OIVG 40 MANAOD LSIMMINON i

*SMOTI0- GV AIANDIGIA ATIVINDILAYA THOW  SIONITI ALNNOD TIAMITVL NI NYIQININ TYAIDNMNA (I b,
A0 1GAM-€-3ONYY "UINON-G2" dIHGNMO). 4 | NOILD3G 30 HAINVNY LSIMUINON AW 4O INYA ¥ ONIFA YAV WINLSNANI NOLYOW HINON 40 V1 107 40 [Mvd v

NOTIMOGAa (921 94 0D, Ja) Co '
INSWISYI ALITILA (2 1) - ! , ,
WAYA TYIALESAANT NOLAOW HINON N 7
z 101 L o - - // ' l ’ l
ST e e i ‘H”O“n_ -
o T T T T (10'961) @9 LGE M.D061.89 S . . /TJ 1
. J e 1
(991 9d D00 ¥ ININTSYI ALILA (2 1) I ,
(9294 .00, ) LNIWAGYT ALITIN (2 1) " “ ' |
bt
Y [
e e D@ = N QHD [
3,61 100 S ON¥A AHD H :
(rO'001) PO'OO! = NI D¥Y [
4 (00'0S) 000G = (VY .
(9794 .00, ¥ ININASYI AN (2
N © g oW
. X W
N 587 50s n0°
N\ 3] W&%
\ ok & S0t
e | >
\ ©
%@7
// (991 Del WO2 ) INAINASY T ALNLIN (2 1)
N\
N
AN
Y
N 1 LO1 i
AN []
N i
\ 90€IP 3.96VE.006 H
N |
N ]
o
L @ g0 N H
32 50, 3O 1
oORTOVY N N
50 53 ' <
ol 2.00 (O) AN " =
- AN N
e N ' ™
AN “ 75
[
N HE ,%
= (0€1 Od "W ¥6I) INANASYI ALFTLLO (2 1) N\ HE )
AN | =
e s
(991 Ol W02 YD) INANAGYA ALTIIA & | [ R
PARANER aod oz
N 1
. e SRR SN Ty ' |
ST s T T £CAGK) EGLGY 3.9061.88N N L L A
J o lESASVLRS GEV SORR T 0021 150106

¥1 10T "H0D MN

£202°62 U BWD'SS5-22 HO¥coYe ONYTHSY NOLLYOYARCI NS 9521015 CLEDM U BY) JOBOCRH SBA 655225




. tven Tovra TNTSSHAS TAOF, 1739 AEINIA T35 SR AT y
SIONITII *AANNOD TIIMIZYL "NOLIOW 10 FOVTHA "NYIGHIN TYdIDNDI O 160500'sB1# Wity ubiseg
L L0 IGTAE- 0N HINON-S2 SN 1S NOI TS 10 - TN W " — 1059-269 (60€) xey
T YISO LEVIAON BL M Z ONY | ELOT INTANEINDD 10 Lol ¥ OM INHY N | GPIOIO] | i il 0058-269 (608) 300 99 91N "PeOK; 1260501d N LOBS
| Haa — P "
WA ASYHJ 'ONISSOHO J10M. 40 LV 1d AHVYNINMZHd 5y, anano | T g o Zm;umm_ I g, ‘ B et 0'd "ONIASAHNS ANV '8 ONIHIINIONI HH3M ? BHOW

QNODFY JO AYA-40-LHOM ANV SNOIDRIST "SINIWISYZ ANY O1 1DIMANG 5571 %O DHOW "SIV OF Ob ININIVANOD "ONINNIDER JO LNIOd 3L OL *1334 62'65+ JO IONVASIA ¥ "IN
LSY7 AIVG INO™Y '15%2 GANODAS GF GILINIA bS STOR] 20 HLNOS IINGHL 2 101 INJWNYIAOD VG 40 3NN 16¥3 FnL OL 1334 2010 10 TINVISIA ¥ *15Y3 SANODIS £O SAANIW
10 SITHOAA 29 HUNOS FONAML 'L 64 169 JO FONYLSIA ¥ "1GVA GANODIS 26 SAUNNIN BE SITH9AA 6R HIYON IONINL 13T §9'SS2 4O IDNYLSIO ¥ "INN ATIILEVIMLNOS Ave
ONOTY "LEYI SANDIAS 22 SALNNW O1 GITH93 9E ULMON ONIHL ‘140 SHATHODT AINNOD THMAZYL A 1Y 26 39¥d AN NOOR IV N J3CHODI SY LOVAL UV S1001 ¥ 40
v@ 7 INT ATSIIGVAHLNOS ML OL L334 9L7pH2 40 TONVISIA Y ‘NOUITHA ARITLSIMLLION v NI JIANAIXT 99 10T VS 40 INT ATIILGIM L INOTY 'LSIM SANODIS O SILININ 60 513930
<~ G1 WINON JON3UL Al 36VIid 'ONISSOND JI0M QI¥G Nf 93 107 4O ¥INAOT IGIMHLYON K4 O) 1334 0L°2Z 1 JO FONVISIO ¥ *1SIM SINODIS EE SALONIW 26 SA010 99 HLNOS ANTML
s 1334 ¥ 1'EE€ JO ADNYLSIQ ¥ ' ISIM SANODIS OS SILNIN 6O STIHOIA § | LIMON IDNIHL 11322 &R +6 JO IINVISIA ¥ '16¥3 SANODIS 10 SALNIW OF GIRIDFA 22 HLION (Al I5¥Hd

Ll

ahry ONFISINIONG A3 aneaion INISEOH) J10M IV ONOTY DAY SISUNOD £ ONIMOTIOM 3L IONIUL 31440 SHIAUOITA ANAOD TIIHAZYL IH1 Ly £3 30vd AW, YOOR 114 NI AITHOOTY GY A JEWLd "ONISSOND
TI0M 40 3N UINOG ML 01 1334 24 222 4O JONVISID ¥ "SI SANODIS SE SIUNNIW £2 SITIOIA 1 HIHON JONTHL L34 G+ 521 4O TINYISIO Y 'ISIM SANODAS ¥0 SUANIA
€5 SITUOIQ 25 MINON FONTML 'LIF4 €401 IO IONVISIA ¥ " LG GONODIS E2 SINNIW G2 SITHOIC ¥ 1 HIAON IONIML 1334 21 "EZE JO JONVISIA Y ‘LS GANODTS '+ GIUMNIN €0

£zoz STy 40 ava T BYZ Shil alivg GITH9I0 6 HANOS IONTHL LA 1162 40 IONYASIA ¥ ISIM SONODIS 61 SILANIA 9G SITA9IA Of HLYON NOISINGENS AIVS 4O AN ATIALEYR UL ONOTY T SISHNOD § INMOTION

— 2 IHD TONFHL D140 SHITHODTH AINNOD THAMAZVL THL IV OO 9% -2 NOOR IV NI GAH00Td 6 il IGVLd "INISSOD J10M 0 FINOD LSO ATIILEY3 AHL OL 133 EF 0F

4 < G Gv 40 TONYISIO ¥ 1SIM SANCIIS |+ SILINIA €0 SIMOIG 62 HINOS ONAML 'L134 O1 € 40 1INVISIO ¥ *1SIM SONODIS 9 SAUNNIW £§ STPIHG Gk LINOS TONAKL 13 49462

A A AN A A M AR 1 40 FONYLSIQ ¥ *L63M SONOIIS 92 SILINIA 95 SIT93Q 19 HIXON '( 3N ATIIHLION QIvS ONOTY TV SISHNOD € INMOTIOA IHD IONIL IO SHIATIOITA AINAOD TIANIZYL

IML AL 4O 1838 E-TONYS "L LNON-G2- ANENMWOL N HALIVIO S ROIDIS 40 3ALINO LOYTHION KLY £2 19¢4" .00C. YOOR L¥1d Ni GI0300T S NOISIAIQENS ONIGSOND 410M 40 INIT ATAIMINON FHL OL *133d S30Z1 40 TONVIEI] ¥ '153M SANODIS | 1 SIUNIN 50 SIT4oaa

I NI Z N 1 G107 INTANNAAOD 40 1 ORIZD ‘A JEVIA ' ONISEOND 410M 1O 1YL AFFNINITISG S L £6 WNOS FONANL ‘1324 95§+ 1 40 IDNVISIO ¥ *16¥3 GONODTS G 1 GALTNIN 56 G333930 20 HINOS FONTHL (33 LO71L 4O JONVISIA ¥ ST SONDIS 21 SLINNIW GE GIuoda Gb
GIGATIA AVH 3 1YL VLS JATIIH OG '5'd ONKIANAS GNv] ANy ONRSTINIONZ ST ONY MO ‘340 1N0G TONAML ' L34 6@ £9 40 AINVISIA ¥ ‘152 SONODIS OF SALONIA 60 5IDIOTA 6F HINOG ZONIML 1L L6 Ir( 1 40 IDNYIGIG ¥ LS GANCDAS 9O GALNNI 61 GITIDAA £¥ HINOG,
TINAML 1331 QE (@ 40 IONVLSIA ¥ 'ISYM SONODIS Z0 SANNIN 92 STAXDIG 67 HINOS 11V LOWAL OVG ONOTY iy SISANOD & INIMOTIOH IHL) ADNIUL IONINNIDR 4O (IO L WO

S5 (N el 'GIARIDGIA 3 OL NOISIAGANS ML 4O ONINNIDIS IO INIO4 I SNITB OSTY “ID140 S3IANOTTH AINNOD TIMIZYL IWL LY SHIB0000G00Z INIAND0A NI

QIUOOT SY 1Y 1OVML 4O AINNOD ISVILLION FHL O1 L33d OF @02 40 TONVISIO Y ‘2 10T INFANIACD QIVS 4O INIT 1G¥3 It ONOTY "(INAINLSTAY |102'EF GVN' INOZ 162 SIONITI)

JUYDIILNID SHOAIANNG N 3G TAY SONDIYIR) |50 GANNDIS St SALANIN bS SATUOIA 20 HLHON IORAHL WILNWNO LSVAHINCN OIVE 40 2 107 INFANFIACD A0 ¥INHOD LSYIHINOE FL LY DNIONINKOD

1GMOTIO: GY GIANIDGAQ ATAVITHINYA F4OW ‘SIONITH "ALNNOD
TUIMIZYL "NOLIOW 40 FOVTIA “NYIANIN TrdrINRIA IS THL 0 LGINE-IONYY ‘HLEON"GZ-dBNMOL 'S NOILDAS 40 NTLAVAD LEYIHLHON FUL NI Z GNY | GLOT INTANNINOD 4O v ¥

NOILEO53a
D ] 30U Ny
w202 T T doava L NG 13 NI GTINATHIG ATIYINSTH SI 1Y NOISSHINDD DRINNYTA 7
“SIONITH 'NOLHOW 40 IOVTIA L 48 GIARILY VAL A TEVH "SNISEOND 710M. 4O Y1 KNIINTY GL IVHL GILILATD AT 61 11 : . :
g (TAAIZYA 4O AINNOD g - B g
S5 1 GIONITI 40 V15

- T 1101 LAOD 7
IVIIIIEED ROIGENACD SNINNYIA :

ADHTA0MA ININIGH QY OL 122643 ISYIAGY ANY TEMYD LON TT¥HS ONY ININ 10T ANY OL TANLINNLS JL WO TONVISID ) e ar / /
FHE ATYH NYHL SIND 101 OL ¥3G0TD NO GA0V1d 30 TIVHS SINIOH ADWYHISIE LOT HOVA JO YT AHL NI LJHOITAYE O 31 A k k 3 MAOFRZIN W I
NOIVANNDS TIVIGNE O1 SIOT TV 1914 SILIL NO NMOHE GLOT TUL 40 ANY O GIOIACH 38 JON T1IM SNOILDINNOD 3NN NIVHA A0S (@ . g e g

Zr0-002-50-90-30 N'(d CL 0300Y 39 O 51 Lb0-00Z 50°20°I0 N'¥d 40 MIONWADS Iy 14 3 . .
LEQ-O0Z-50-90-90 N'T'd 40 1w ONY OE0-0C2- G0r90-20 "920-002-50-20-90 "E¥0-N02-50-90"30 &, N'1 A &1 AIAIAANG A0 (9 3 & ,. llllllllll : R - - T
= GOV OF OF = QIAINANG V34w WIOL (5 e 2.6 050z0 % S . . o
STSNUIMILS TwdlONRId HOJ DY IV1d GIHL NO NMOKG S¥owaLas (» RO -~ - T Tt T T T =3 - <o 3 :

¥ ONINOZ INTING 519 NOLMO 40 FDWTA L 334 WMy GINOZ KUNDRIND 1 ALIICR (€ e s,nwmk\ w
L10Z "L Xd9aadd A0 IAILD443 IGI00 252041 FFAWNN TANYS ALININIWOD 369000062121 Q.Wu /P
ON AYN LY ADNYIOGN OO ¥id SV "TavZvH INIGOOTS TYRINIA JO GYTNY X INOT Nt AALlYDOT S NOTAIM NMOUS ALA340¥d 3HL (2

s o

GINVIA0 I8 AINOHS TONYINGNI T1111 HO4 INFNLWWOD HIULO 30 NINIO .

TUILY "NOYIHOIN T T1IACT ¥O “SIONVSBNNINT HIHIO ANV SIN YOVALIS ONIGTING *AYM-O" LD 'SNOILDRIST ‘SNOLLYAUASTS
*GINANISYA SHICAYOT NOWLYWAOINI ILITINGD GNIYINOD A IS4 "ONISEOND 1OM. 4 1¥1d TWNII SNk IVHL OTINVISGM LON 61 L1 ()

|

SIION !

ANOINOD —~ sas i

AMSHINKO NOWWOD — — |

D040 GHITHOITY AINACD TIIMZVL — owol ,,
VIS WNOUATTAL - m esieavs :
s . i “

TIOUNVIN SNOLYIINOWANODTTAL — [n] |
TIOHHNYIN DNLOTA — 3 1

TOHNYI IS - fo) "

NOILDIE ONT LHIATND — ==l s 1

AW A9 JOTIHOR — B S myay A 28 a e, td |
S22+ ot o i 18— o * T visor !
b2 * (2/1 A0 NOUI 136 — ° |
AYETS /314 1 GOW NOW GNNOA. —~ . M
F1GY1 IAND N & IAUD - 2 |
IONISIO OIS (50 ave) N {
D0 » a0 Gminsvin — 10119 !
INPINTD —  -— — - - \

VIV — ———— R — :

WG — o D - N “

N Nes 0t . /31011109 i e S
- - 2 VN \

YIS WHOLE = —-= o o o o ——

INT O WAL — - - .
SOV EEIE o e e

NG - S -
I ANINIGYR — oo S . - St b Tave T R INT

INOVELIE ONAING — ——  — — -

AN RYAAO LMD = -

£ 10712712 HINHOD WG

s I
AN ALHACHA INTONTOY — = — — — — — -= = == = =
wnoEa —

SIONIMTI "AINMOD TMIZYL "NOLON JO AOYTHA “NYIGRIAN TAIDNR QML 3M1 4O 1CTM-E-3ONYA
“HLMON-SZ-JIHGNMOL "G NOLIS 40 WALIVAO ISYIHDION AL N 2 ONY 1 G107 INAWNAIAOD 40 1dvd ¥

WA ASYHd ‘DNISSOHO 4710M. 40 1V1d AHYNIWIIZHd

aN3om




"GIONITY “ALNNOD TIAMIZYL 'NOLION 4O FOVTTIA “NYICNTN VAN 2080 3iva £ v B S b e AL 180500'v81# Wid uBiseq
P L JO ISIME-FINVY HLION-GZ-JIUSNAOL G NOILDIS 4O PR - 3 i i i 1058-269 (60€) @3
SAIVNO LEVAULION UL NIZ ONY 1 SLOT LNIWNSIAGS 40 L¥vd ¥ OM"3INY I Sp— s 1 0059:269 (60€) PO
WA 3SVYHd ‘ONISSOHD 410M, 40 1Vd VNI - nao I S — - o _ 0'd "ONIAIAENS OGNV 2 cz_mmmz_wzm Hy3X 2 HHOW
TSI T AN IVANNOA ¥ SOIVANY LS WTNININ GIONITL
\VN& & S3ET I S O e e RIOIT JO IO LI GNY SNOLLIIBLSTY ‘GLNAWASYA ANY OF LDARNG ‘SE31 HO RO ‘ST OF O ONINKING? "ONINNISZR
4O INIOd KL DL "130d 6265 4O IONVISIC ¥ INN 15vA D.(m ONOTY '16¥3 SONDDIS S¥ GALNNIW ¥G SATIDIO 20 MLNOS FINIH “2 10T INIWNNIAOS AIWS 40 NI LGV UL OL 137 20 10] 40 IONVLGIA v ISV

SONODIS £0 GILINIW 10 SITIDIA 79 HINOS AONTHL *LIF 6/ |6 40 THNVAGK ¥ 'ISV3 SANODIS 2. GILANIN GF SO 67 HIHON 3ININL '133d $9°6S2 JO TONISI ¥ "INITATIILSYIMINOS AIVS ONOTY
*15V3 GONODHS §2 SALANIN O1 SITHIQ IE KIYON 2ONAHL 'ADLO SHITHODTY ANNCD TRMIZYL T ¥ 26 30vd K, YOOR 1¥1d Ni GIHODT SF 1OVL ROV 61001 ¥ 40 INN ATIUSYILINGS At OL
1324 94 ¥ JO ONVLGIO ¥ *NOLLDINIG ATTISIMULION ¥ Nt GIONILG 95 LOY OIVG 40 INN ATHAISIM IJ ONOTY *LSIM GANODIG 06 GALANIN S0 STTAOIG ! HINON TONIML Al ISV *ONISEOHD S10M AIVG NI
99 07 40 FINICD IGIMUINON UL OL LIZJ O4'22 ¢ JO IINVIGIA ¥ '1G3M GANODIS EE GILININ 26 SIT49IA 99 HINOS AINTHL '137 b1 EES JO JONVISIA ¥ '16IM SANGDIS 0% SILININ 60 SATHOA0 G1 HINON
FONIHL L334 ST 06 JO FONVISIO ¥ *L6VA SANODAS 10 STUNIN OF STF¥I30 L HINON (Al I6VHA ONISSOND JI0M GIYS ONOTY TiY SICHNOD £ ONOTION 3Lit) IDNIHI IO SAITOITS AINNOD TIIMIZVL
FL LY £3 0% SN, YOO LY14 NI GAGI00TS S¥ Al 36984 ‘NIGSOAD J10M 0 INTT HINOG AHL OL LA 21222 40 ADNVISIA Y *15IM SANODAG ST SIUNIW €2 SIZIOI0 £1 UINON IONIUL *La14 Si'SD1 IO

91 1£-5E0 # YOAIANNG ONVT

2'd "ONLETANES aNv QZ( ONMAINIONT AT §F AHON
FDNVISIA ¥ LG GONODIS PO GAUNNIW €€ SITHO3A 29 WINON IONIUL 'L324 EV'@2 1 JO IDNVISIA ¥ LGN SONODIG £2 SALININ 62 SITH030 1 HINON FINTML "L Z1'€2€ JO IONVIGID ¥ *1SIM GONODAS 1
€200 BG40 Ava U Sl dlva ‘SIUMNIA £0 STNITIQ 64 MLNOS IINAHL 1334 1 ('S4 4O IINYASIO ¥ “SS3M SONODIS 61 STUNNIN 26 GIT930 01 KINON (NOISIAIGRNG OIVE JO NN ATYALSVS T SNOTY Ta¥ SICHAOD & ONMOTION WL AONIML
P Y ”~ B {ID1AG SMITHOIT ALNNOD juSuN/: 3UL 1Y Q0| I9¥d "N NOOS L¥14 NI GITUODT SY Il IG¥HA "ONISSCAD L10M JO HINNOD LSOW ATHIGYT IHL OL L34 EF 06 40 IONYICK Y ‘1GIM SONODAS {1 SIUNIKY
ON '[ NN

¥ "ISIM GANODAS B GALNNIN S SITNOIA S INOS AONFHL L34 £9'L62 40 FONVIGI ¥ 'ISIM SONODIG D7 GILMNKA 96 SIIN9A0 19
00, HO0A WYL N QIO G NOISIAIIANS DNISSOND STOM 4O TN ADHI ION IHL
10 v "LV SANODAS 51 SANIW GG GITHOIA 20 HINOS AONTL 'L3d L0 1 £ 40 IONVIGIT
SANODIS 90 GALANIN

1 637930 Lb IANOS ADNIUL LLIAJ OF |19 4O IDNVISID ¥ 15 GONODIS 20 SIONIA 97 SITHOIA 68 HINOS '(1-¥ 19¥HL AN INOTY Zv SIEUN0D & ONMOTIOA L) TINTHL "ONINNIZAA 4O INIOA AHL WON

§ 34 05) = WONI 1)°0S 1 = o1 40 TI¥OG W OFIMIRRIA Gy AJNING VS 40 NOLYINASHIST LOTROD ANV JNNL ¥ 61 LV IHL SAN12G ONY F90HMON MO JO 1539 AML O L¥HL
312G Y3ULANS 0 “SIONTI “XINNOD TIMIZVL NIV TeaDNIl (UL 1 4O *LEIE- JONYY “HLION-GZ-INGNMOL S NOILDAS O YTLIVNE LGVAMBION JHL NI 2 ONY | ELOT VIANSIADS 40 31 4O
NOISIAIIING ¥ ONIFA A I5¥HA "ONISSOHD I0M. S¥ NMONY 78 OL ALYIICRd SLOT OLNI GIAINGANG GNY GIAIANNG IAYH M 1vhiL FLYIG AGTYIH O D' "ONUIANNS ANT ONY SNRIZINIONT Had ¢ AHON “am

S5 (YINO3d 40 AINOD

{ GIONMI 4O AUv)
SN A0 LS “IANIGAA 29 OF NOISIAIGANG AHL 4O DNINNIDIR JO INIOA FHL ONIIR OGTY *ID14d0 GAUIATHOITS AINNOD
TIZMIZVL UL 1Y SHOGEO0006002 INTWNDOA NI GAGUOITY GV 1Y LOVAL JO WANNOD LGVILLION FHL OL L334 OF'60Z 40 AINVIGHT ¥ 'Z 107 ININNNIAOD GIVS JO aNIN LGV L ONOTY (INANLGNTY | 102'E6
YA1D IVINA QYN INOZ LE2# GIONITI NO GASVA TaY SONMIWAA) *LSAM GONCOIZ Sb SALANIN $G GATHOAA 2O HIMON DML HALNVAD LGYIHINON QIVE 40 2 LOT ININNIIACY 40 HINHOD AGVIHINOG FHL IV ONIINIAWOD

‘GMOTION GY QIHMIGIA ATWINOLNYA

*A3LJAIIV TAAM NODHIH I, NIOHS GINTWIGYI ONY 'GATTTY ‘G LIDHG IMY ONY ‘202 * 40 AvQ UL NO GTIH ONILTIW OFINAIOG THON “SIONTTI "ALNNOD TIRAIZYL "NOLION 4O TOVTIA NYIOTIAN TWAlINDA (HILL FHL 40 1GIM £-IDNYN HIION-GZ-AIHGNMOL 6 NOILDAS 10 ANV 1GTIHINON FHL NI Z ANV | GLOT INTANNIAOD 4O 1AVA ¥

ATANOTA GLI Ly "GIONITH "NOLNOW 10 3OVTIA FHL 4O GIUSAIL 40 ANVOR ONY INGISTHA IHL A QIAONHAIY SYM NOISINGANS A 1GYI "INIGEOND d10Me 4O 114 TWNIJ THL LVHL LILHAD AGDIM | s
NQILJRD530

(TIMIZYL 4O ALNAOD
g8 ( GIONTH 4O VLG

ALYILILNED SOATID IOVTIA

MWD A0 NI AINNOD

. o 1 107 LAOD

€202 40AYGT GIML V3G ONY ONVH AW ¥3ONN NIAID . wres _

1v1d GIVG NO NAOS ONYT JO 1OV ML ISNIVOY SLNIWGGISSY WIDAJS ININONIIA JON "SIXYL WNINIS INDRIND

GIYANN "GN IDEINID INIAONITIA ON AN GNY *A I6WH "ONIGGOUD JTOM, JO 1¥L WK GIHOVLLY GHL NO NMOHG ALN3ON 3L JO GTHOITA X1 JUL AINIAYNE AvQ GILL IAVH | IVHL AJILNID ACTAIN 't
L

tm carr Gy 691
EDEETY N

G6 { TIMAZVL IO AINNOD .
( GIONITI IO A1v16 . wzoun S0t

058 &

TIVIEITETS W5 KNGS TaMIZY] e

L e o oom 00

116N ANYION

QSH1 15165206

F202 " ) 710 A0 T SIHL BN 0436 OL NYOMS ANV 4AARIISING

21N AIVION

03 goss
mOrGaRE &

IBNO HINMO

et

£20% 40 AYG GIKL 'GIONITI 'NOLSOW LY a31¥a
60L LOMLGIA LINM NOROW L1 031YD01 G)AIHIJONA GIL “3OATIMONS ¥NO JO 153G 3HL OL "1WHL AJNNID WIHINAL M

*GIGORINI ALLA DN 4O SININISYT QWS 4O 33 Il
UL TEZRFLNT LON 00 191 SISOMNA HIMLG ONY “INIYISONY] ‘CAMILG ENIMAYD NOJ GG I0 AYW IWVS 114 "SINAWIGYA QIVG NO 0A0W14 38 TIVHG SIIL JO SONITING LNTNYIADIIA ON

STUNIDY-L ALTILN VG HLM DIANINI OL NZLVZAML A0 FILIRINT LYHL SONTIVS YO “SAMIHG ‘SaTIL ANY

TNONTH O WIBL OL ONY SOV AL GIVS NIYANIW ONY “TUVH40 “TIVIGNI O S3IL 1V 1 5107 L NQJI ¥TUNT OL 149N FHL HIM BIHADO0L *S10) INIDVIQY IANIG O 18D MOMNY
"SINITEdd SN IOIANIS GLOT TIV GS0ADY ANNA MO INYHNIAND OL ONY ‘KdYSSIDIN NIWM SLITHIS FHL 35N OL LM IHL INIGMION "IDIAMIG INOHATIIS ONY ‘NOISIATIIL TV DRIOTI
"GYD WIMIS WALV HLM SALFTION ONINIOTGY ONY NOISIAITENG FHL INIANIS dO IO FHL HOd SHONVITY AFHLO ANY ‘SIOHINY ‘STiM AN 'GIDVAA AIYGSATIN TIV HLIM SNOUVIIVIGNI
3N A ONY 704 INOWSITIL ONY "NOIGIATIAL TIGWD ‘DRIDT7 OVAHNIAO NiVANIvIN ANY TIYASNS OL LMOM IULNNI THL HLIA ‘SNOTLYTIVIGN! TwIGIQTd ADIANIS ONY HINSOJGNYAL

GNNCAO INCAY KAYSSIDAN TIY HLM GUNANOD NO SNAYD ANOMIITIL ANV 'NOISIATIIL TIEV2 “ORIADTTI ONY "SANITIdIY GV “Sidld FIMIS ‘GNIYIN JILvm ONMOUONIONN IAOWI MOKINY "MINTH
*NIVANVW *TLYH30 *LOMALENOD AV TIVASNI QL STINYINOD ALMILN DAY TV O 361 THL A0 GIAHIST AGTIIH THY Lvld GG NO <3l GTRIYW ANV SINN AIHGYA AQ NMOMS 5Y GINIWISY

vt T 107 2.1 M HCS,

[— NSV RO
e 30t €6 107 WONS DEXOT —

AIATIOL 350 KN OL 1¥'ld OVE NO NMOHS SINIWISVI ALTLLN ONY
LATIIE L IUWDIAAQ AGTIIH NI ONY *JANFA GV FDATIMONY 0O JO 1633 FHL OL LOTRIOD 3G OL ATANNG AV FIQTIMONNDY NV ‘SIONITI ‘ALNNQD TNIMIZYL ‘NOLIOR 4O JOVTIIA Il NILA
6V "INISSOHD TIOM. G NMONY 34 O1 171d SNANVAVODTY L NO NKOKE GY 0V 36 OL JOTIAML NOIGIAIGNG GNY AZANNG L O3SV JAWH 24 LYHL AIINID AGRIZH O 011 TN 'IM

SIONITH “ALNNOD TIMIZYL "NOLIOW 4O JOVTIA JHL OL A IGWHY “ONIGSOND 410M. 4O NOULYDITIA ANY NOLLYEVIORA

S6 (TIIMIZVL JO AINNOD
€ SIoNTI IO UVIG

ILYDILEAD SEINMO

GRSV Y SAOMD ALY €202 4O TIVA UL NI LIS 39 TIM SYINNOD 107 TV (6 ! DFTL 8 28 9d MK, Rd

ALY2JOUd ININIOTQY 1 SV S1001

O1 107443 ISHIAQY ANV ASOVD LON TIVHG ANV INIT LOT ANY OL TINLOMIIS ML WON 1
FONYISIO FHL VH NVHL SIN 101 OL 3350712 NO GAIYd 3@ TIYHS SINIOJ ISAVHISID “101
LIV 4O VY L NI IHONAYQ O TIL ¥3IFWRIAJ NOLVANNOA TTYLSNI O) G101 1Y “Iv1d

SIML NO NAMOHS SLOT 1L 10 ANY OL GIAIACH 30 LON T GNOILIINNOD INIT NIVHA JWNG (R

SS9 -
LGP 3.256F-Aa N

ONINNIDIE 4O INIOJ — aod ' !
11440 SHITHOITY ANIOD TIMIZI L — EYER 210-002-50-90-50 N4 O1 GIAAV 3 OL §1 LP0-00Z-50-20°90 N'V'd 40 HIANVATY UL (L \ rooomasrs0ms |
AHEYINAC NOWNOD — > o —— £60-002°50-90"50 "N'1'd 4O Lvd ANV ! 2 1071 LAOD i
JUTHINGD N),b2 ¥ @.211 G0N NOW 135 — @ o 5 DEO'002-50-90-30 '920-002-G0-90-50 '£¥0-002-50-90-90 S'N'I J S GUINING ALNAAONS (S “ " [
2 X 3,211 A0¥ NOW 136 — ° = GRIOYOE'0F = GINNNG VANV WIOL (S \ B
o _ 7101 1009
VAT 314 1 GO NOW QNRCA M SRANUIMIIS WIONM ¥ TAY 1v1d SIS NO NAOUS SHOVALIS Sa000 1 v 160 29611 66 9951 R R
TAVLIAIND N A IAAND — 23 T L - - BT
. - [N 7 .
NS MIOSTY — soave A NINGZ INFIN 19 NOIMON 40 J9WTIA FHL ¥3d v, GINOZ ALNTRIND GI ALSTAONA (€ T A . SRS, |
FONYLSIG + ONMIVAR OTANGYIN — 52062 1.9 t9a £102 L1 X4VMIG34 300 IAILDT4 35900 269041 J £ 107 109 i 1
NIGION TINVA AUNAANOD FG90006L 1 £1 "ON_dviN 15 JONVMNSNI GO0 ¥3d S | amadiE  aercoserrona I I
MW INIWISTD - - . "GEVZYH SNIGOQT TAAINIW 4O SYRIY ‘X INOZ NI A11vD0) G NOTHIH NAOHS AI¥3L0N U (2 ‘ 70002-6020'50 I I i
IWNOVGLIS ONGIA —  ——— - - — e e ! |
QaNNILO ’
INCLAVAAOALHORY = o i e 38 AINOHS IONVINGNI T1111 304 INIWLINNOD ¥THLO MO NOINIJO 1411 ¥ “NOIYWEON) !
I ANIIOND INIIVQY — - — e — o — — — AUTINOD U0J SIINAITANONT $HLO ANV SINN NOVALIS SNIATAE "AVAY4O- IHORY
) “GNOILORISTS ‘SNOILVAYISTY 'SINIWISYI ONIGEVITS NOWYWONI 21T14NOD GIONITI ‘AINNOY TIRMIZYL ‘NODION HO FOVIIA “NVIONIA TVAIONTdd GAIML JL -0 1GIM-E-IONVY
aNnazg — N SNIVANGD A 3GVHY "ONISCOHD J1OM. 40 L¥1d NI GIHL LVHL JIINVHdvmM LON &1 11 (1 “LINON-GZ-dIMGNMOL 'S NOILDIS JO ¥ILvND LGYIUINON FULNE 2 ONY | SLOT INFNNNTAOD JO Lavd ¥

anzom eion «A ISYHd "DNISSOHO 470M. 40 LV1d TVNIJ




Page 1 (Pages 1-4)

Page 1 Page 3
| PLAN COMMISSION OF TEE VILLAGE OF MORTON, ILLINOIS | McGrath, give us some instruction.
2 DATE: August 28, 2023 2 MR. MCGRATH: Thank you. Public hearings
3 TIME: 7:00 p.m. 3 are being held tonight pursuant to published notice.
4 PLACE: Freedom Hall 4 Any person wishing to address the Planning Commission
349 West Birchwood
5 Morton, Illinois 61550 5 will be sworn in by our court reporter and give their
6 COMMISSION MEMBERS PRESENT: 6 testimony under oath or affirmation. At the
7 Mr. Gerald Rittexbusch 7 conclusion of the public hearing, the Planning
Mr. Jeff Keach
8 Ms. Kara Knepp 8 Commission will make a recommendation. The Planning
Mr. Nate Geil
9 Mr. Bill Rupperle 9 Commission makes recommendation on these matters. The
Mr. Phil Zobrist
10 Mr. Grant Barton 10 village Board is responsible for taking final action.
Mr. Pat McGrath
11 Mr. Craig Loudermilk 11 MR. KEACH: Okay. So first item this
Mr. Craig Hilliard
12 12 evening on the public hearing is Petition No. 23-05
13 MR. KERCH: Okay. Let's call this meeting I3 SP: Subject property is located at 820 North Nebraska
14 to order. This is the Plan Commission of the Village 14 Avenue. A petition has been filed requesting a zoning
I5 of Morton, Illinois, for Monday August 28th, 2023. L5 change from I-2 to I-2 with a special use to permit
16 Can we call the roll. 16 outdoor storage of recreational vehicles, tailers,
17 MR. LOUDERMILK: Aupperle. |7 boats and semis.
18 MR. AUPPERLE: Here. 18 Is Mr. Gingerich here? Would you like to
19 MR. LOUDERMILK: Barton. 19 make a presentation this evening?
20 MR. BARTON: Here. 20 MR. GINGERICH: I can, yeah.
21 MR. LOUDERMILK: Geil. 21 HR. KEACH: First you'll need to be sworn
22 MR. GEIL: Here. 22 in.
23 MR. LOUDERMILK: Keach. 23 (Witness sworn.)
Page 2 Page 4
1 MR. KEACH: Here. .
1 MR. KEACH: Give your name and your address.
2 MR. LOUDERMILK: Knepp. . . .
PP 2 MR. GINGERICH: BJ Gingerich. I reside at
3 MS. KNEPP: Here. . .
3 26770 Allentown Road in Tremont, Illinois. Just
MR. LOUDERMILK: Ritterb h. . . -
4 Lrrerbuse 4 applying for a special use permit to store up to 14
5 MR. RITTERBUSCH: Here. 5 RVs at 820 North Nebraska. We've been storing them
¢ MR. LOUDERMILK: Yordy. 6 there for a number of years and just added some spots,
7 (No response.) 7 so just - [ believe my wife talked to the city, and
8 MR. LOUDERMILK: Zaobrist. 8 they were requesting us to get a special use permit to
9 MR. ZOBRIST: Here. 9 continue doing that.
10 MR. KEACH: We have a quorum. We have some 10 MR. KEACH: Okay_
11 minutes from our July meeting that need to be 11 MR. GINGERICH: There won't -- | mean, it's
12 approved. 12 basically -- they're 14 sections -- or 12 by 40 foot
13 MR. ZOBRIST: I make a motion to approve the |13 spaces that we have marked off. Like I said, they're
14 minutes from July. 14 on the gravel lot that's already there. We're not
15 MS. KNEPP: 1I'll second. 15 changing any of the parking lot area. It's going to
16 MR. KEACH: Motion and a second. All in 16 remain gravel like it always has been, so [ don't know
17 favor say aye. 17 what all -- I mean, we sent in -- [ got, you know,
I8 ALL IN UNISON: Aye. 18 some pictures and drawings and stuff of the spaces, so
t, H |} M )
19 MR. KEACH: All opposed. 19 I'm not sure if there's any other questions that you'd
20 (No response.) 20 have regarding that.
2l MR. KEACH: Very good. ALl right. So we'll |2! MR. KEACH: Yeah. Does anybody on the board
have a question for Mr. Gingerich?
22 get right into the public hearings. Before we do 2 q for Mr Gmg rich
) 23 MR. BARTON: [ have a question. Would this
23 that, we're going to have our legal counsel, Mr. Pat

Merit Reporters

309/266-7700




Page 2 (Pages 5-8)

Page 5

be a secured lot or just leave it open the way you

Page 7

presentation?

2 haveit? 2 MR. RINKENBERGER: Don't have much of a
3 MR. GINGERICH: So it's currently fenced on 3 presentation.
4 three sides, and then the gate remains open pretty 4 (Witness sworn.)
5 much 24/7/365, so that's not going to get closed 5 MR. RINKENBERGER: I think you got the
¢ because there's another business back there -- or a 6 proposal in front of me. [ guess [ don't know if
7 couple businesses, I guess. But, yeah, there's a 7 there's any other questions. We're just trying to
8 fence at the front of the road on Nebraska, and then 8 extend Wolf Crossing subdivision, nine more lots out
9 there's kind of a berm and some natural trees and 9 at the end of the cul de sac and end it at that end of
10 stuff on the backside. 10 the road. I guess that's really all [ have.
1 MR. BARTON: Yeah, I was looking at it. 11 MR. KEACH: Okay. So,Craig, the only thing
12 MR. KEACH: Any other questions for the 12 on this part of the agenda is just adding them to
13 petitioner? Thank you very much. 13 the -- annexing them to the Village of Morton?
14 MR. GINGERICH: Okay. 14 MR. LOUDERMILK: Well, this would be a
15 MR. KEACH: And is there any anyone here 15 zoning amendment to basically rezone from R-S to R-1.
16 this evening in the audience who would like to speak 16 MR. KEACH: Any questions for
17 to this issue, this petition? Seeing none, I'd open 17 Mr. Rinkenberger from the board?
18 it up for discussion among the board, if any, and if 18 MR. BARTON: I have a question. The sewer
19 no questions, then a motion. 19 system that goes out there now, will this be able to
20 MS. KNEPP: I'll make a motion to approve 20 add on these additional lots okay?
21 Petition 23-05 special use. 21 MR. RINKENBERGER: Yes. [t was sized for
22 MR. BARTON: T'll second. 22 the additional lots we're going to add on.
23 MR. KEACH: We have a first and a second. 23 MR. BARTON: Is there further additions you
Page 6 Page 8
1 With no further discussion, we'll have a roll call. t may have down the road?
2 MR. LOUDERMILK: Okay. Barton. 2 MR. RINKENBERGER: Not on the backside, but
3 MR. BARTON: Yes. 3 up front there's still some lots that could be put in
4 MR. LOUDERMILK: Geil. 4 up front.
5 MR. GEIL: Yes. 5 MR. BARTON: Okay.
6 MR. LOUDERMILK: Keach. 6 MR. KEACH: Any other questions? Thank you.
7 MR.KEACH: Yes. 7 And is there anyone in the audience who would like to
8 MR. LOUDERMILK: Knepp. 8 address this petition? Seeing none, we'll close the
9 MS.KNEPP: Yes. 9 hearing on that item, and we'll discuss or propose a
10 MR. LOUDERMILK: Ritterbusch. 10 motion.
11 MR. RITTERBUSCH: Yes. 11 MR. ZOBRIST: I'll make a motion to approve
12 MR. LOUDERMILK: Zobrist. 12 Petition 23-06.
13 MR. ZOBRIST: Yes. 13 MR. AUPPERLE: Second.
14 MR. LOUDERMILK: Aupperle. 14 MR. KEACH: We have a first and a second.
15 MR. AUPPERLE: Yes. 15 If there's no further discussion, we'll have a roll
16 MR. LOUDERMILK: Motion passes. 16 call vote.
17 MR. KEACH: Okay. Moving on to Petition 17 MR. LOUDERMILK: Geil.
18 No.23-06: Subject property is 35.97 acres +/- 18 MR. GEIL: Yes.
19 located off of Timber Wolf Drive. A petition for 19 MR. LOUDERMILK: Keach.
20 annexation has been filed and a pre-annexation 20 MR. KEACH: Yes.
21 agreement proposed, where under the property would be 21 MR. LOUDERMILK: Knepp.
22 rezoned upon annexation from R-S to R-1. 22 MS. KNEPP: Yes.
23 Mr. Rinkenberger, would you like to make a 23 MR. LOUDERMILK: Ritterbusch.

Merit Reporters

309/266-7700




Page 3 (Pages 9-12)

Page 9
MR. RITTERBUSCH: Yes.

—

Page 11

discussion? Let's have a roll call vote on it.

2 MR. LOUDERMILK: Zobrist. 2 MR. LOUDERMILK: Okay. Keach.
3 MR.ZOBRIST: Yes. 3 MR.KEACH: Yes.
4 MR. LOUDERMILK: Aupperle. 4 MR. LOUDERMILK: Knepp.
5 MR. AUPPERLE: Yes. 5 MS. KNEPP: Yes.
6 MR. LOUDERMILK: Barton. 6 MR. LOUDERMILK: Ritterbusch.
7 MR. BARTON: Yes. 7 MR. RITTERBUSCH: Yes.
8 MR. LOUDERMILK: Motion passes. 8 MR. LOUDERMILK: Zobrist.
9 MR. KEACH: Okay. So the next item on the 9 MR.ZOBRIST: Yes.
10 public hearing is an ordinance making amendments to 10 MR. LOUDERMILK: Aupperle.
11 Title 10 of the Morton Municipal Code regarding zoning 11 MR. AUPPERLE: Yes.
12 of massage parlors. This has been proposed by the 12 MR. LOUDERMILK: Barton.
13 Village, so I would ask, Craig, is there anything that 13 MR. BARTON: Yes.
14 the Village or Mr. McGrath -- 14 MR. LOUDERMILK: Geil.
15 MR. LOUDERMILK: Yeah, if you want to take 15 MR. GEIL: Yes.
16 it, that would be great. 16 MR. LOUDERMILK: Motion passes.
17 MR. McGRATH: Ican speak to it. So 17 MR. KEACH: And the final item on the public
18 periodically in working with administration, we review 18 hearing is an ordinance making amendments to Chapter 5
19 and identify issues where we may have a use that 19 of Title 10 of the Morton Municipal Code regarding
20 either is not presently defined that needs to be 20 outbuildings. And, again, this is proposed by the
21 defined or may need to be moved or relocated. We 21 Village. So, Mr. McGrath, would you like to address
22 currently don't have massage parlors defined as a 22 the changes that you're talking about?
23 specific use, and so we have catchall zoning for 23 MR. McGRATH: Sure. Yeah. The outbuildings
Page 10 Page 12
I commercial uses in B-3. L ordinance derives from discussions with a developer on
2 So the proposed ordinance would make massage 2 a proposal of crossing extensions. Those lots would
3 parlors a defined use and then slot it in our schedule 3 be larger lots, and they perceive there to be interest
4 of uses as special use, which would then require an 4 in the ability to have those larger outbuildings on
5 application and a hearing here with the ability to 5 those larger lots.
6 propose special conditions or restrictions before a 6 So in working with administrative staff, we
7 new massage parlor could be located within the 7 focused on ways in which to afford that opportunity
8 village. 8 for larger lots within the village under regulations
9 MR.KEACH: So is that a special use in B-3 9 that ensure the exterior aesthetics don't make the
10 or B-2? 10 property -- or make the outbuildings aesthetically
11 MR. McGRATH: I need to puil the ordinance 11 unpleasing in trying to ensure those outbuildings are
12 up. [ believe it would be available in -- 12 really devoted to an accessory use to the residence
13 MR. LOUDERMILK: B-2. 13 and not converted into dwelling units or business
14 MR. McGRATH: -- B-3 or B-2. 14 properties.
15 MR. LOUDERMILK: Item 20, B-2. 15 MR. KEACH: Okay. So I'm sure the board has
16 MR. KEACH: Any questions for Mr. McGrath 16 read through this. Are there any specific questions
17 from the board? Hearing none, are there any questions 17 about this proposal from the board to Mr. McGrath?
18 or comments from the public on this hearing item at 18 Okay. [ hear none. [s there anyone from the public
19 this time? And [ hear none, so I'll entertain a 19 who would like to address this ordinance change? |
20 motion. 20 see no one.
21 MR. AUPPERLE: I'll make a motion. 21 So without further discussion or if there's
2 MS. KNEPP: I'll second. 22 no further discussion, I'll entertain a motion.
23 MR. KEACH: First and a second. Any further

23

MR. RITTERBUSCH: I'll make a motion that we

Merit Reporters

309/266-7700




Page 4 (Pages 13-16)

Page 13 Page 15
1 approve this ordinance change. 1 MR. KEACH: First and a second and a roll
2 MR.ZOBRIST: Second. 2 call, please.
3 MR. KEACH: A motion and a second. Roll 3 MR. LOUDERMILK: All right. Ritterbusch.
4 call. 4 MR. RITTERBUSCH: Yes.
5 MR. LOUDERMILK: Okay. Knepp. 5 MR. LOUDERMILK: Zobrist.
6 MS. KNEPP: Yes. 6 MR.ZOBRIST: Yes.
7 MR. LOUDERMILK: Ritterbusch. 7 MR. LOUDERMILK: Aupperle.
8 MR. RITTERBUSCH: Yes. 8 MR. AUPPERLE: Yes.
9 MR. LOUDERMILK: Zobrist. 9 MR. LOUDERMILK: Barton.
10 MR. ZOBRIST: Yes. 10 MR. BARTON: Yes.
11 MR. LOUDERMILK: Aupperle. 11 MR. LOUDERMILK: Geil.
12 MR. AUPPERLE: Yes. 12 MR. GEIL: Yes.
13 MR. LOUDERMILK: Barton. i3 MR. LOUDERMILK: Keach.
14 MR. BARTON: Yes. 14 MR. KEACH: Yes.
15 MR. LOUDERMILK: Geil. 15 MR. LOUDERMILK: Knepp.
16 MR. GEIL: Yes. 16 MS. KNEPP: Yes.
17 MR. LOUDERMILK: Keach. 17 MR. LOUDERMILK: Motion passes.
18 MR. KEACH: Yes. 18 MR. KEACH: Okay. And then last but not
19 MR. LOUDERMILK: Motion passes. 19 least, approval of preliminary and final plats of
20 MR. KEACH: Okay. So that closes and ends 20 "Wolf Crossing V" described as a part of Government
21 our public hearing of the evening. We have a couple 21 Lots 1 and 2 and the northeast quarter of Section 5,
22 items of other business to deal with here. 22 Township-25-North, Range 3-West of the Third Principal
23 [tem A is the approval of an easement 23 Meridian, Village of Morton, Tazewell County,
Page 14 Page 16
1 vacation plat. And, Craig, can [ ask you to introduce 1 1llinois.
2 this to us. 2 So we have had preliminary and final plats
3 MR. LOUDERMILK: Yep. You guys recently, 3 before us before. [s there anything here,
4 think, came before the commission here. Two gentlemen 4 Mr. Loudermilk, that we need to take note of?
5 that are wishing to develop this into storage units, 5 MR. LOUDERMILK: We've been working with
6 so we're actually finalizing the design. [ have 6 Chuck for several months. We're still finalizing the
7 another meeting this week, and we're about done. 7 design, but, [ mean, it fits within these limits, and
8 They're going to be ready to break ground. 8 we anticipate approval of that prior to the board
9 Unfortunately, sometimes these things are 9 meeting, if you guys recommend this to them. So we're
10 missed, come in title searches, stuff like that, but 10 happy with what's here and feel like this would be an
t1 there's a 12-foot utility easement here that, after 11 excellent extension of Wolf Crossing and a nice thing
12 review by myself and staff, we believe it was put in 12 for the Vitlage of Morton.
13 there years ago, probably for a future road or 13 MR. KEACH: Okay. Any questions for the
14 something like that, but we don't see that as 14 village from the board? Then let's have a motion to
15 necessary going forward, so that's what's in front of 15 approve both of them.
16 you tonight is a vacation of that, that they're 16 MR. BARTON: [ make a motion.
17 looking to get that taken care of because it affects 17 MR. ZOBRIST: Second.
18 their plans, if that makes sense. I'd be glad to 18 MR. KEACH: We have a motion and a second
19 answer any questions. 19 and a roll call vote, please.
20 MR. KEACH: Any questions for 20 MR. LOUDERMILK: Zobrist.
21 Mr. Loudermilk? Hearing none, do we have a motion? 21 MR.ZOBRIST: Yes.
22 MR. AUPPERLE: I'll make a motion. 2 MR. LOUDERMILK: Aupperle.
23 MR. GEIL: Second. 23 MR. AUPPERLE: Yes.

Merit Reporters

309/266-7700




Page 5 (Pages 17-19)

Page 17 Page 19
| MR. LOUDERMILK: Barton. 1 CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
2 MR. BARTON: Yes. 2
3 MR. LOUDERMILK: Geil. 3 I, Leigh C. Thompson, CSR, RPR, a Certified
4 MR. GEIL: Yes. 4 Shorthand Reporter in and for the State of Illinois,
5 MR.LOUDERMILK: Keach. 5 and the Certified Shorthand Reporter who reported the
6 MR. KEACH: Yes. 6 proceedings had on said day in this cause, do hereby
7 MR. LOUDERMILK: Knepp. 7 certify that the foregoing transcript of proceedings
8 MS. KNEPP: Yes. 8 is a true and complete transcript of proceedings had
9 MR. LOUDERMILK: Ritterbusch. 9 on said day in this cause.
10 MR. RITTERBUSCH: Yes. 10 IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
It MR. LOUDERMILK: Motion passes. {1 hand this 29th day of August, A.D. 2023.
12 MR. KEACH: And the fifth item on the agenda 12
13 is Brad Marks. Is there any further presentation from 13 R
14 the village? 14 /7(“9}‘ ThompgeT
15 MR. LOUDERMILK: Nothing further from the 15 CSR, RER,
16 village. 16 {License #084-004885)
17 MR. KEACH: Okay. Then let's have a motion 17
18 to adjourn. 18
19 MR. ZOBRIST: I would make a motion. I'd 19
20 also like to say that I'm sure our thoughts and 20
21 prayers are with Brad and his wife, Tina, as he's 21
22 poing through some medical challenges right now, and [ ”
23 will make a motion to adjourn. n
Page 18
L MR. AUPPERLE: Second.
2 MR. KEACH: And a second. All in favor say
3 aye.
4 ALL IN UNISON: Aye.
5 MR. KEACH: All apposed say no.
6 (No response.)
7 MR. KEACH: We are adjourned.
8 (Meeting adjourned at 7:18 p.m.)
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

Merit Reporters

309/266-7700




